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PREFACL ii.

The sissionaries of the Church lissionary Soclety in lew Zealand
wvere subjected to criticism as a result of their private lasd deale
ingse. OUne eritic in 1839, after a brief visit to the Bay of
Islands claimed that they had been in the vanguard of a “uropean
congpiracy to rob the Maori of their landse This was neither the
first nor the last of such eriticisms.

Thisc work will deal solely with the purchases made by
wembers of the Church Hissionary tocietye (nly two Wesleyans are
known to have jurchased land on their own account whilst there is no
evidence that the homan Catholic missionaries bought land for
private purposes in the short time which elapsed between their
arrival in 1630 and the signing of the Treaty of Laitengi. The
represontatives of the three missicnary bodies operating in liew
Lealend before 1840 also btought land for the purpose of establishing
pission sites, but cinece there was no criticism or dispute arising
from these purchases it is not proposed to ineclude them in the scope
of this worke

The lew Zealund missionaries when armed wit: suthority to buy
land for their children's maintenance and employment in the eighteen
thirties had little thought of the calummy which Grey would heap
upon them a decode later. Two of them, Heary vVilliems and George
Clarke, were dismisced from the mission ss a direet result of
Grey's attacks. Over twenty years of faithful service in the
nission was insufficient to protect them from the attagks of a
governor whose guile they could not matche
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The stand made by lenry ¥Williams and George Clarke in face of
the combined pressure from Seluwyn and Grey ensured that the families
of all the missionary land claimants received more land than would
have been the case had these two also meekly submititedes Un
principle ilenry villiams refused to submit even though this meent
disuissal; nor did he alter his positione

Thanks are due to Dr John (wens who suggested the topic and
who has been ever helpful over a long pericd of years. Thanks are
also due to the staffs of the various libraries which were comnsulied.
in this regard, Hiss Green, formerly at t:e Teachers College and now
at llscney University Library deserves special mention. S0 does lir
Jels Fascoe, Chief Archivist of lational irchives, whose staff,
particularly ¥iss Je. e« fornabrook, the Senior Archivist, were
exceptionally efficient and helpful. This study would not have

been possible without their active cooperation.
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Chapter 1
THE MISSICNARIES ARE AUTHORIZED 7O BUY LAND

The problems associated with the buying of land did not arise in
other C.lieve missions. Stock suggests that, "The lew Jealand
Kission was from the first in a totally different position from
those in tropical countries, in that the climate was one in which
the missionaries might expect to live in health without furloughs in
wngland, and in which their families could be brought up with a view
to the permanent settlement of succecding gcaaratiuno.‘1 This wvas
not the case in Africa or India where few could settile their childe
rln.z Here, the missionary, like other .aropeans, came for a brief
sojourn and rarely locked for permanency or attempted to raise his
family in an ayparently hostile¢ environment, Stock adds that in
lew Zealand, 'eee the healthy climate and the temperate habits of
the wiscionaries naturally resulted in the reariang of large
taaili.uu.'s It beecomes obvious then that liew Zealand provided an
environment conducive to permenent settlement whilst the distance,
ccst, and time involved in sending out a constant stream of replacc=
ments reinforced it. Furthermore, to have replaced persounnel after
a few years service would have reduced the - ffective -ss of the
migsion since it tock a few years for the missionaries to learn
Faori and local customs. Constant replacesent would have removed
them at the point where they were begimning to be of use. But the




key factor here was the evident desire of most missionaries to
resain in lew Zealaad.

The New Zealand Mission begon and contimued in a way wihich
inveclved the missionaries in trading and land buyinge ¥hen Marsden
arrived in the Agtive in 1814 he came not omly to establish the
first mission settlement but to trade for flax and spars and bought
200 aeres of land at Lesngihoum. Hie poliecy was to civilige, then
evangelise the Maori which involved ‘ercating artificisl wants to
which they had never before been nemto-od.'“ This poliey,
naturally enough, involved the early missionaries in trading and
their very survival depended upom ite 4As esrly as 1615 Kendall
recognized the importance of the blacksmith 'who was the only
guarantee of their survival becsuse he manufactured axes, chisels,
hoes, all fine weapons of war, at Maori demand. 2 Furthermore,
though the rest of the mission were perturbed when Kendall teck
longl to -agland in 1820 they need not have wvorried unduly since
their safety was ensured by their trading. Hendall, recogaiszing
this, had no fears for his wife and family and cGuly rewarded their
Haori guardians on his return with presents of sundry muskets and
pistols, iight from the start them, the mission was necessarily
invelved in trading, and until 1823 this included trade in firearas,




Another factor to be considered was the nature of the
mission's founder, Marsden, who kept an eye on affairs in llew
Zealand till his death in 1835. He was both a successful farmer
and a chaplain and saw nothing incongrucus in combining the two
functions. lie encouraged trading, though not in muskets, and
sission farming as a weans of tesching the Vaori useful arts. This
policy, reicforeced by the creation of the mission farm at VYaimate in
1831 naturally lent support tc the missionari-s wien it b came
rugessary o provide for their children.

Finally, in early New Zealand the only way te support the
mission was by sending out trade goode which cculd be bartered for
food and used as peyment for labour and materials hence from 1814
until the late "thirties when a cash economy developed the mission-
aries had no option but to trade. This systes was used by the
Yesleyan mission alsc and whilst it was open to abuse the real
problem arose over trading for land.

As early as 1229 the liew Zealand missionaries were making
enguiries of their Parent Committee regarding the provision to be
made for their older echildren., Up till this time a child allowance
of £10 per annum plus rations from the store was available for their
saintenance, V¥illiam Villiasms, the mission secretary, wrote to
Dandeson Coates pointing out that there were now fifty childroem,
that they could not ell ultimately join the mission and since they
vanted the childrem to "be brought up under ocur own eyes' somez moans
had to be found for their support. He proposed the following
queries to the Parent Committee:=



1e Yhether we may be allowed to maeke any purchase ce.e and
to what extent?

2+ VWhether any cattle may be purchased from the Soeciety
as for instance one cow for each male child?

3¢ Vvhether the tociety will assist in procuring a grant
of land in the Colony (New Zouth Wales) in the event
of a e¢hild preferring to go there? 6

Therefore om the 27th of July, 1830 the rarent Committee resolved,
‘that purchases of land from the Natives, to a moderate extent
should be authorized, as provision for their children after they are
fifteen yearc of age: the nature and extent of the purchase to be,
in each case, referred to the Committes for their sanction, after
having been considered and approved im & seeting of liautnn-riot.'7
This appears straightforvard emocugh, but the resolution was
initially hedged with restrictions being ultimately clarified by the
following resclutions.

The first, by the liew Zealand missionaries in 1L33 recom-
mended, ‘that an allotment of 200 acres of land be given to each
child, on arriving at the age of tiftoan.'s whilet the second by
the Farent Committee fecaring the fecundity of their lew Zealund
brethren and not wishing to be committed toc a particular acreage
which could, with the progress of civilization and possible future
settlement by Luropeans, involve thes in increased expenditure,
granted in 1835, '£50 to the son of a missionary om completing his

6e VY. ¥Williems to D. Contes, 26 December 1829, CN/08,
7« ‘Statement of the Committee of the Chureh Missionary Seciety,

relative to the Hew !llllal .i..‘..tiﬁ%!l!l§=£=!=-ies-"i!.t
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15th year, and 480 for a daughter.'g Thus the missionaries were
peruitted to purciase land to a moderate extunt and given an allow-
ance for their children on completing their fifteenth year with
whie: to do soe There was no suggestion that other purchases could
pot be cade but accordin: te the July, 1830 resolution the mission-
aries had to refer the land transacticns made for their children to
the .arent Committee for their sanction. Ilowever, having started
buying the missionaries avoided sccking this approvel execept for two
blocks known as the *Children’s L-nd"o so that when news of their
activities reached Lomdom in 1837 the rarent Committee were shocked
at the extent and freguency of the purchases made.

It should be noted that the missionaries themsclves sugges—
ted 200 acres be provided for each ¢iild im 1833 yet they did not
reveal that .50 in 1835 was sufficient to buy more than this.
Furthermore, certain factors operated in their favour which gave the
LS50 a value far beyond wihat the C.Mele could have believed possibles

Firstly, the I50 was taken in poods at London prieces though
the sSociety did *make a charge of 333% upon the same, and a eharge
of 25 per cent upon all goods procured by any friend.''! william
¥illisms went on to ask that these charges be removed suggesting
that the alternative was an increase in salaries. Thus, if the
Farent Committee did not remove the surcharge whiech is hardly
poseible given the alterzative suggeoted by ¥William Williams and

9« ibid.

10, This was reported in a minute of 21 Auguat 1834,
G. Clorke to C.M.5. Seeretaries, 2 Jume 1836, CN/08.

11e Y. Villiowms to D. Coates, 26 December 1829, CN/08.
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given the fact that it would have involved mo loss to the Lociety
since their goods were 'almost always transmitted freight free =
in terus of real value in the Bey of Islands their direet purchases
at lLondon prices inflated the value of the I50. iat the other way
round had the money been transmitted, ite value locally, converted
into goods on the open market would have represented less than 2%
of the value received under the system operated by the C.i.le With
the expansion of the mission in 1835 supplies of trade goods some-
times ran out which led G. Clarke to ask that ‘"supprlies will be sent
with a8 much regularity as poseible as delay has sometimes obliged
us to purchase articles at a very desr rate in the Bay of lslands or
in liew South i’alos."}

Furthermore, the missionsries could alvays draw goods against
salaries from the mission store which, operated by the missionaries
for the missionariecs no doubt charged convenient prices. —ven so,
fenry Williams in 1830 after repeating objecticns to the surcharge
on bills for goods sent direet from London claimed that, "Iwery
possible care has beer observed in the accounts and the utmost
serupulosity in charging for any article which has been appropristed
to private use, this is not the case in all missions, and particu-
larly in the Vesleyan with regard to household furnishiang, and
nusberless little matters with which they are supplied, while here
the sissionary must purchase for himself ... It should be understood

12 ibvide
13. G. Clarke to C.i.5. Secretaries, 24 March 1835, Cl/0101.
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that we obtain our supplies under very unfavourable circunatnnots."b

Yet Henry Williame later divulged how the system operated in tie
sissionaries' favour by stating in refereuce to the provision cade
fer his oldeat zon Ldward tha*t 'he Lad trade for that purpose out of
the storc besides 150 as an apprentice fee' whilst his secoand som,
Samuel, 'had various things out of tlhe store such as an iron plough
end toels of varicus kinds to commence work with amounting to 420
besides £50 as an sppreantice feo.' e then blandly went on to say
that, 'whem your letter was recvived stating that #50 was to be the

L

grant for each child ... any further supply from the store was

15

stoppede Uf course, occasional lessce in transit did occur but

the increase in the frequency of ship visits to the Say of lslands
roted in the eighteen thirties reduced this rink16 and it can be
concluded that the I50 converted into goods at London prices was
worth far more than this in the Bay of lslandse

A second factor which operated in the missionaries' favour
and served further tc increase the value of the £50 was ome which

was unknown until titles to lend under the land Claims Urdinance

1%. He ¥illiams teo C-H.S- Stct.t-ricl. > b.pt.lhnr 18’0. 35/?9“4.

VYaterhouse records that the Vesleyan missionaries had only to
provide clothes ocut of their salaries Turner having saved a
considerable sum of momey by 1841,
15. He Willisms to D, Coates, 7 February 1838, Ci/09%%4i.
( » Hass, » Do

(H.uhﬂu. 1 ¢ Pe -
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were investigated after 1840, This fixed the price of land accord-

ing to the year of purchasel-

Time when purchase madee. Per acree.

ed =s4d

January 1, 1815 to [December 31, 1824 00 06
- 1825 " n 1629 06 08

" 18m " " 18?} o8 10

" 1835 " " 1836 10 20

L 1837 » ” 1838 20 &40

" 1839 " " 1839 40 &0

17

This sliding seale favoured the missionarics yet this was
not all that fell into their la;ee Under the ordinance any gocds
given as consideration for land were valued at Sydney prices then
multiplied by three. 1f one assumcs, conservatively, that .ydney
prices were 50% greater than _ondon prices before multiplying them
by tireec it can be seen why the £50 taken in goods at iondon prices
was worth so much more for land claims purpcses - an increase of 350
por caute ‘his accountas for the fact t:at missionaries invariably
paid sums wiich entitled them to receive grants for greater sreas of
land than they initially received from the Crowne

This system of drawing salaries in the form of goods was
necessarily the only practical method uatil shortly before 1 .40 and
the missionaries would not have been human if they had not operated
the systom to their asdvantage. Furthermore, it was the Parent
Committee which suggested and fixed the appreatice feo, and they
could have had no knowledge of how land claims were to be settled in
the futuree The missionaries' concernm for their echildren was

"7 Ad. Sarveps ialesd aad Ne iealand Cres Tasen to She
Zaranaici Vor (london, 1926), e
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genuines They were horrified of the thought ¢f sendiag them to hew
Joutl hales which to them wus Rororareka writ large end preferred to
have them near at hanl to aveid their corruptions Thus, they
turned tc the only means available of providing for them - forminge
-he -aimate farm wvas a proving grounde Suecess here paved the way
and indicatad how their sons might be provided fore

-he wisnionuries' children were quite numerous, in iebruary
1839 nusbering 122 Witk a letter to the Ceoleie in 1047 enry
1ilipms lists what could be called the old miscciozarics ti.ough
kicnard Taylor would be an exceptione Iherc were 14 of them with a
total cof 117 children, an average of (435 euch.18 ime of taen,
King, had been in lew Lealsnd since 1914 but ue was only a novice
when it camu to raiging a femily, siring a modeat eighl whilst two
of his friende, Zaker aena Clarke had t_irteen apieces It seens
lozical then to acceyt the view thu: farming and henece land buying
vere auvsolutely necessary in order to provide for the ehildrcen when
they reached the age of fiftecne There wers no acceptable alterna-
tives, & point whiclh nmany later critics convenientl; forpgote.

Criticism could be offered to this ecocanclusion on the grounds
that apart from two exceptions, the Wesleyan missionaries did not
buy lande ‘ihere are two major reasons for this, An examination
of the dates of birth of the first born to the Wesleyan missionarics

excluding the land buyers, White and Turner, shows that tuc eldest

18. fa ¥il iazs to M.sog 1 m 18‘.'7. m
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» Hence the pressure to

in 1840 was no more than 11 years of age.
provide for tlheir children's future was never so urgent as it was
for the Colieus missionaries. lIu addition, the very favourable

circumstances under which the Wesleyans were zaintained would have
made such provision less necessary even if their children had been

older.

19« JeMeke Gwens, The ¥esleyenm Mission, Appendix 3, ppe 680-2.



Chapter 2 1.
BISSIORARY LAND PURCHASES

Statistics about missionary land purchases sre given im British
Farlismentary Papere for 18451 and include all claims whether yri-
vate or on behalf of the Church Hiessiocuary vociety which had beon
gagetted and confirmed up to 6 Septomber 1543, These statistics do
not indicate the date of purchase, mor the total erea of land
allegedly bought. Ilowever, the great majority of thie original
private claims are available and from an examination of these a
definite pattern emerges. (f the surviving claime cighteen were
for land bought by the missionaries between the years 1830-5, thire
teen in 1536, six in 1837, six in 1638 and thirteen in 1839.°
Thus, almost seventy seven per cent of the purchases were made
before January 1539, slmost twelve montihs before the miseisneries
were awarce of Lobson's mission of the following yeare These pure
chanes were made with a certain element of risk.

1f the 1839 purchases are examined two werc made by mission
sterekeoeper James, son of Kichard Davis, who had been in the country
since 1524ke C(ne purchase was at Waimate where his father lived and
vas *from 15 to 21 seres mere or less'” whilst the other, neer
Kaitaiz was '4 or 5000 asres more or lcac'.b However, Gilbert

Puckey, giving evidence before Ldward Codfrey at Xaitaia on 31 Jan-

1o GoBePoPe 1845 (Comde 378) ppe 2-Ce

2 ColaCe 633
A block of land was often bought piece by pisce over a long
period of yearse. Thus, George Clarke's ¥aimate land was
purchased in separate lots from 1832 to 1839 there being 30
separate documents of purchase.

3« Davis to Colonial Secretary, New south ¥alese 12 January 1541.
Colials 161,

be ColeCe 160,
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uvary 1843 testified that the area was about 1000 acres whilst it was
purchased in 1£37 and since the land claims comemicssicner awarded 320
acres he muet have accepted this as being the year of purchase since
the consideration was £40 in cashe The rate in 15357=8 varied from
2 to 4 shillings per acre hLence Godfrey ruled that the price should
be two & illings and sixpence per acre. James Davis had been in
the country for t:irteen ,cars Lefore he uade his Kaitaia purchase
and having spent most of his boyhood here probably looked upon it as
his homes And since his father ereated the farm at Vaimate it would
have becn natural for him to take up fareing himself.

Surgeon Selle Ford vi.o entered the mission in 1837 made four
purches-s in 1839, three of them at Waikarc wiere he had made a
previous purchase in 1838, and ome at Mangomui, VWhen he left the
miseion in 1841 he lived for a short time at “aikare before moving
to Zorcrareka. le paid £220 for his Yaikare lands whiecii were sup-
posed to be four hundred acres in extent, but when he sold them in
1855 to EHobert Zleazard he received {100 only. Furthermore, he
reccived all the land at Waikare that he originally claimed., This
area vas originally ism heavy bush, and enjoyed water ascess vies the
Yaikare inlet to the Say of Islands hence Ford may have made some-
thing out of the timber, in fact he supplied spars worth £140 to
the Government in 1840.° It would seem that Ferd®s purchase of
land st ¥aikare was a business venture wvhich soon made him indepen-
dent of mission support.

Se¢ Hemorandum: ¥, Commell, Chief Clerk, to Coloaial Treasurer,
28 December 1844, C.l.C. 704,
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liis purchase at Fangonui was also quite satisfactorye.
Though there is no evidence that he or his five children worked it
the land ultimately reverted to the Crown Ford receiving L1725 of
land oredit his initial cost being 3220.7.0.6

Une of ienry Williems® purchases wvas made on 20 May 1839.
it was at ‘uketona and sinee he supported 11 children and bought
land fairly near t¢ “aihia where he¢ worked thie late purchase can be
loocked upon &s rounding off the family estates. It should be noted
however, that iieary Willisms' deeds arcv not made out speecifically in
his name but adopt the style "to Mr Williasms to his children and his

seed forevtr.'7

Thus he could rightly claim that his children were
joint purchasers.

James Kemp made an additiomal purchase in support of his 9
children of 70 aercs om 30 August 1639 at Kerikeri where he had been
employed as storeke:per for many yearse Similarly, we.l. Fuckey nade
a second purchase at Kaitaia in 1639, He and his femily of three
lived in the areae Iwo other purchasers in the far Forth were the
brothers Joseph and Hichard Hatthewse The forwer established the
station at Kaitaia in 1033 and sade a sccond purchase of laud there
in 1839 whilst his brother, who join:d him ia 1835, msade one pur-
chase only, in 1839, before joiming the HSeve John Mason at Vanganui

in June 1840,

6o GColele m.
7e CelaCe 523
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1839
So far, eleven of the thirteen/purchases have been described.

Apart from Ford, all the buyers were '0ld missionaries' or their
sons henee it is possible to lock upon these purchases as continuing
the previous trend. After all as each year passed more of their
ghildren would reach or near their fifteenth year and reguire some
sort of provision for their future. It might be that the inerease
in purchases in 1839 were the result of the possibility of future
British intervention., Yet if this had becn the case and the
wmissicnaeries bad becn inclined to exploit their influemece with the
MHasori they might have bought far more land than they did ian 1839 and
instead of 17 purchases of modest acreages there could have beean a
sucecession of Wentworth-siszed claims. The fact that theroe was not
justifies the contention that the early missicnaries were gencrally
modest in their land dealings and bought for the practiecal purpose
of providing jobs and support for their families.

A latecomer to the mission, the Hev. Eichard Tayler alse
bought land in the far north, supposed to be 50,000 aeres in extent,
during the year of his arrival 1839. F[e was, or at least made hime
self out to be the victim of circumstances beyond his centrel, A
month after his arrival a large consignument of goods arrived from
liew South Vales with a letter from Hajor Christie, ome of his Liver-
pool parishioners, and his successor there, the Reve Jo Duffus, assk-
ing him to buy land before lew Zealand became a British eoleony.

Kr Hair duly relieved hia of the goods giving in return the deed to
lend which Taylor forwarded to New South Wales. Before this trans-
action was coupleted a second consignment of goods arrived this time
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from snother of his Liverpool parishioners, iLieut. Sadlier, whom
Taylor held in high regard and whos he was unwilling to offende
Hentioning these facts to Kr Matthews at Kaitaia a solution presen-
ted itself, latthews preferred a settler such as lr Sadlier 'to
the many dissolute charscters who were seeking to obtd.n'a loble's
land and arrangements were quickly mads to effect the purchase
Taylor providing £100 in additiom to the trade goods sexnt by his
friend, The final ocutecome was that the two became jJoint purchasers
of a block of lend stretching southwards for fifteen mileo from Cape
Maria van Dieman, Uf course, the price paid im 1839, £681.9.9 sould
only justify the award of a small acresage i.e. land at &/ an acre
led toc the final awvard of 1700 aeres of which half belonged to
Taylor.

Teylor's half share wae an acute embarrassment to him and
though he offered it to Selwyn for educatiocnsl purposes it was
declineds Jimilarly, the CJlaS5e refused to receive it so Tayloer
finally turned it into a permancnt trust for the mri.n.9

Taylor, who worked at Yaimate from Uetober 1839 till April
1843 whea he arrived at Futiki also bought 30C acres of land near
Vgimate from George Clarke, The latter claimed on Taylor's behalf

8+ Tayler to D cutu.’dm:‘l&b‘.
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though when the claim was finally settled Taylor's derivetive claim
appears to have beem droppede .  As late as October 1842 Clarke was
pressing Taylor's claim yet the move to Putiki 6 wonthe later
prcbably led to Clarke's resumption of the land though no record of
the tramsaction can be traced.

The last of the 1839 purchases was ancther joint one made by
Wele Fairburn and lenry Taylor, a trader, for 300 scres of land at
Waihekee Fairburn was then stationed at Heractai on the Firth of
Thamese li@ sold kis interest to Taylor ia 1843 whilst Taylor, now
styling himself Edwerd A. Bell, signed the land over to William
Brown on 26 September 1851.11

4% a time when Lurcpean settlers were flocking to the Lay of

lslends from liew South Wales'®

the missionaries could ecasily Lave
secured lands had they chosen to speculste and use their undoubted
influence with the Haori, As lenry ¥Williams wrote, 'l have been
frequentiy seclicited to make purchases and had I been disposed might
have had @ million acres.''®  Similarly, Richard Davis wrote, ‘Had
the cbjest of your missionaries been ces the aggrandizesment of their
children by purciasing large tracts of country in order to effect
that purpose what, would we asky was to have hindered them from so

10e Deposition Ge Clarke to Land Commissioners at Keororareka
18 Getober 1 CeleCe 63354 *I have sold of the land
included in the SBoundaries 1 have given about 300 seres to the
Beve RBe Taylor eee' The date of sale, frow Clarke to Taylow,
is not knoune

11e Uslale 455,

12, i, Williams to D. Coates, 7 Mareh 1839. Ci/0 101,

13 fe ¥Williams to D, Coates, 7 February 183%. E/N7.
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doing? They had not only the vhole country before them but they

peasessed walindted iaflvensse’Y’

Iut the oppocite is the case.
Wisely or unwisely the missiocnaries used their influence in the
opposite direection to rreserve the Maoris existing londs.

It remains now to examine a sample of the purchases made and
for this purpose the claims of the old missionaries will be analysed
besides two additional purchases made by them specifically for their
children and ealled the *Children®s Land®,

Referonce was nade earlier to a liet of missionaries supe
plied by lienry VWilliams on 1 Bay 1647 and it is proposed to use this
list in order to group the purchases mmde according to area. If 1%
cen be shown that these were made in the area where the missi onarics
wvere located it can be assumed that they bLought for the praetieal
purpoce of providing for their children where a certain amount of
control could be exercised over theme Furthermore, the childrem
could continue living at home until the land was developed.

The missionaries could have bought land at varying distances
from their stations for their children but this was not dome. Two
factors appear to have dominated the buying - the desire to locate
their children near the parents' station end the desire to kecp out
ungodly Curopeans. The latter reason is best illustrated in the
Day of Islands. The endemiec inter-tribal wars of the "twenties
wore still likely to erupt in the Bay of Islands in the "thirties so
that for reasons of security the missiomaries bought land where they

14, R. Davis to Secretary, C.l.S5., 10 Septesber 1840, CN/08,
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enjoyed the greatest influence and wvhere their teaciiing hed produced
the greatest impression, In the Bay of lslands other measures were
taken by the missiocnaries to help the Haoris retain their lands and
exclude undesirable “uropeans. L. Ashwell, C, Daker, Ge Clarke, R.
Davis, Je Kemp, Je Kingy Je Shepherd, ¥e and e Willisms bought land
in the Bay of Islandse'’ W.O. Puckey and J. Hatthews bought land
near mw-.“’ Two cothers, WeTe Fairburn and Je. lamlin, bought
land near Ancklnd.w

A reference to those whe bought land in the Bay of Islands
shows that all except chepherd who was nearby at Vhangarca, were, in
the year 153818 stationed there, and apart from Ashwell who entered
the mission in 1835 all were old residents. cimilarly uckey and
Fatthews wvere old residents who had been at Kaitaia since 1833,
Wele Fadriurn's purchas: of land at Tamaki becane the subjeet of

much controversy im 103 yet the motive for purchase, to settle an

15« Ashwell C.l.C. 729, Beker GeleCe 545-7, Clarke Ool.Ce 633=h,
Davis GeleCe 773, Kemp GoleCe 5905, 598-602, King OsleCe
691-5. Shepherd C.l.Ce 5026, ¥We Williams O.leCe 529-34,

e Williane CeleCe 521=be

16. m,.o.x.c.nt-&.mo.:.c 328=9.

13: runmo.x..c.bﬁs.m.mo.i..c.lm.

1 J.n.nd"“.’. A &
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inter-tribel dispute,’ was quite laudable. lamlin was stationed st
Hengapouri 4n 1638 and both his and Fairburn's purchases near the
future Auckland were made long before there was any firm hope of
bBritish intorvention and when conditions im the Waikato were far
from peaceful.

If Taylor is excluded from Henry ¥Williams' list of old
sissionaries it is evident that the desir: of the pareats to maine
tain effective coatrol of their childroen largely dictated the locae-
tion of their land purchases. furchases made by others connected
with the missicon for a few years only - S.ie. Ford, Je idmonds and
Je Gedggood « or the older sons of the missicnaries, serve to re-

inforce the pattern established by the ¢ld missionaries.

19. Lalle Logers (.d.)' % 1
(Mlt‘hﬂﬂh. 1961 e Pe ”.
YeTe Fairburn to Colonial Secretary, liew South Hales, 9 illoveme
ber 1040, Uelele 539-W.

'ese in January 1836 the Hevd MHessrs Willisms and Faunsell
together with Mr Hamlin and msyself met by sppoiniment a large
y of Natives at Tameki to endeavour to cbtain peace between
the contending parties of the two extensive distidiets of
Vaikato and the Thames, which parties had long been in a state
of hostility to each other. The land at Tamaki appeared to be
the bome of conteamtion, each party claiming it as their own and
neither party daring to cultivate any portiom of it lest they
should be taken by surprise and cut off, Soth rﬁuhﬂ-)

:
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The location of the *Children's Land' serves to further
emphasige the trend. It was nominally bought by J. Kemp and B,
Davis being located 'at a distance of from ome or two milcs from the
stations' at Kerikeri and Vaimate these being the only two blocks
specifically Lought for the children es distinct from private pur-
chases uade by the parents for their children's supporte The Keri-
keri block was bought partly in 1831 and completed im 1535 being for
the children of Hemp, Sherherd,  lmrie, bak r, Hamlin, Davis and
Willdem Williams whilet the second block at Waimate, bought in 1831,
was for the ssme children wio numbered 47 in 1836%' but ultimately

inereased to 7h.

This desire to locate their childrem on land near the
stations led tc the purchase of land whiceh was not then particularly
suitable for farvinge In faet the Maoris would not part with good
land only. A mixture of good and bad was usually offered. Whilst
it ip true that the land at Waimate and akarake was volecanic and
potentially fertile these more suitable places weres surrounded by
such poor land and King, who came to the area in 1814, in his desire
to locate his family near him at Te Puna bought land nearby whieh
was described by F.De Bell in 1859 as ‘a poor and sterile tract®
vhich 'was really bardly worth h-vias.'zz This suggests that ia
King's case the desire to locate hiszs childrem nearby overrode any
desire he may have had tc procure good farming lend.

20. Ge Clarke to Secretaries, CeMeSe, 2 Jume 1836, Ci/GBa
21e ibide.
22, land Claims Commissioner's Report, 16 April 1859. CeleCe 603-G
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There was only one exception te the patterm of buying land
near to the stations wvhere the parents were located. it was a pur-
chase made by Henry Williams at Wellingtom details of whieh will be
given later.

The original deeds of the missionaries vere written in
Keori2> there being numercus signatories.>’ When the claims were
investigated by cocmmissicners in the early eighteen forties it was
not unususl for the original vendors>~ to be present in eourt to
give evidence proving the jurchase along with the purchaser and the
Europesn witsessesZ® to the original deed. Thus, thers eould never
bheve been any doubts about the validity of the purchasce and during
the eighteen forties the only Vuori claimants to come forward des-
pite Grey's deliberate solicitstion of complaints in 15#6.27 and
18#?28 were those who objected to persons other than the original
purchaser cccupying the land fo lowing the Crown's refusal to grant
the wholees This occurred im the case of Fairburn's land when the
Crown presuming that his purchase had effectively erased the native
title and not confirming the whole to him leased a part to Hr Terry

who was told by the Maoris that *they had not sold their land teo

23e OsleCe S4S.

2hy CeleCe 524, 27 signatures; UeleCe 522, 193 OuleCe 545, 25,
25¢ OeleCe 5224

26e CeleCe 523

27«

Ge Grey to Captain Oluhan i.l.. 21 S.;to-b-r 1846, Qlotod SI
Ee Wilson uilall. :

§!=E£2g2‘5=i-, 25 September 1"!.




Government, but to Mr Feirbura,who alene had a right to ite'>’
This sction of government indicates that they accepted the wvalidity
of missionary purchases particulsrly in ereas where the land wvas
urgeantly required for settlement,

lecognizing the facts relating to missicnery land purchasges
and realiging that no Facri complainants came forward in the eight-
een forties it must be obviocus that the purchases w re the result of
fair contracts freel; entered inte by the parties concerned. If
this record is compared with the aileged purchases made by Colomel
vakefield in 1839 which were the subject of future dispute at liew
slymsouth, Vanganui, ‘orirua and vaireau it can be seen that mission-
ary purchoses vere conducted fairiy. To the eredit of the Keori
they stood firsly by the original missionary purchasers despite
Grey's official attack upon them in 1846, 1In this they showed far
more integrity than the Governore

It should be noted also that apert from the Auckland pur=
chases all the land originally claimed was occupied or left in the
hands of the original purchasers despite the faet that the claims
vere, in some cases, reduced by the commissicners. And even though
some were extended by Fitz Roy's awards in 1844 guite often there
was a surplus which could bhave either reverted to the Crown or been
returned to the vendors, Ia either case the whole was genorally
retained by the purchaser. Obvicusly, if accurate surveys were not
taken in the early eighteen forties no one cculd know the exteat of
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the claima hence all the land was left in the claiment's possession.
Whem the old grante were called im during the eighteen fifties it
became obvious that the majority of the missionariocs had been very
modest indeed in calculating the area of the land they originally
claised.

A finsl word should be said about the way in which the land
was used by the children of the missionaries. Generally speaking
their land was used for ruanning eattlo’o though thoege on the best
volecanic soils at veimate and rakaraka did increasiag amouants of
ceropping as more land was encloged and clearedes The Vaimate misaion
farm started in 1831 servad as a training ground for the mission
farmers and its continued existence with its water mill and later
its threshing sachine to some extent was esscntial to iie progress
of the new fermers and in scme respccte determimed the pattern of
farming adopted. Furthermore the mission stations as & whole proe
vided a ready market for vhcat51 the consumption of flour in 1830

L.ing no lecs than 50,000 lnjz hence there were few riske iavelved

3e e Clarke to Secretaries C.M.t., 31 Hay 1838, Ci/08,
un‘.r the necessity of purchasing from 7 teo
tu' cattle run.®
# January 1842, CN/08B.
¢ of the land brought imto asctual
--i txil; for cattle runs.’
3%« He ¥Williams to D, Coates June 1838, CK/0101.
'y boys have about 500 hnlhols of wheat in store to be
delivered at the Vaimate which will square all (i.e. his

, (Vellimgtom, 1962),
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despite the apparent absence of markets. THowever trade with the
shipping in the Bay developed,” and the farms progressed tc a point
where leanry Villiams could claim that his sons' farm at Pakaraka ‘is
acknowledged <. the best farm in New Zealsnd's”' There is mo doubt,
therefore, that the older children of the missiocnsries were cccupied
in farming, the better areas being eropped as land was arducusly
cleared the balance being used for running cattle. George Clarke
kad, "about 30 head «f cattle and about 50 sheep® in May, 1837 whiech
were 'conmsiderably inereased® in the following years~>

It seeme evident thean that the land was farmed, the betier
areas on an inteusive basis, very satisfactory returns being
received in the cuse of the four young men running lenry Williams'
‘'akeraka property which, in 1540 carried 'a good flock of sheep, a
herd of cattle' and had 'ome hundred acres of l.nd in cultivation
and well fenced in® of which half was in uh-at.sa The following
jear a further 50 acres were enclosed when iienary Williams indicated
that wool 'to a good ssmcunt' had been sent to Sydmey whilst the
flock itself vas started from "e single ewe given to my children in
1823 by Mr Kendall.'”’

33s He Williems to De Coates, 21 Cetober 1841. CN/O94B,
In 1841 li, Willianse® sons supplicd *three of H, M. Shipes under
Cape B088 eee with beefl and vegetables' Henry added, 'Their
account will not be laess than S400('

34, e Williams to D, Coates, 26 April 1844, CH/094E.

35 Ge Clarke to De Coates, 31 May 1838. Cx/08.

36e le Williams to D. Coates, 25 July 1840, H/Ep.

37« He Williams to D. Coates, 21 Cetober 1841, Ci/0945,
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Accounting for the declime of the missiocu fare at Yaimate
from 1836 omwards Stendish writes of *the increasing sumbor of
Europeans fareing ia the district' most of these farms bYeing cperated
by the missionaries on their own accoumt or by their flﬂilllﬁ."a
It appears clear then that the land was farmed some of it very
successfully indeed.

To sum up, the bulk of missicnary purchases were cffected
before 1835« As an influential group had they chosen to speculate
in lasd they could easily have done so. But they preferred to do
otherwise their purchases being reamarkably modest on the eve of
British interveation.

The zreat majority of purchaoses were made in the vieinity of
the mission wher: the purchaser was stationed and supports the view
that the land was bought as a means of providing for their childrem.
Cf course, this led to the dan:er that the missicnaries might spend
toc mueh time in secular purguits to the detriment of their evane
gelizing activities, Yet criticisms on this secore are hard to
wmaintaine, The period of land buying eoincides with a periocd of
iacreasing Haori interest in the teaching of the missioa which sug-
gecte that the missionaries were successfully fulfilling their
evangelizing funetione

38+ W.¥. Standish, The Waimgte Mission, pe 25
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The two purchases made specifically for the children and the
buying of the short term members of the mission serve to reinioree
the general patiern established by the early missionaries. ure
chuses were fairly made the best proof being the lack of t‘._isput.ea
with the vendors who were directly solicited by Grey to bring for-
vard complaints at a time, 1846, when after the war in the morth,
they might have been expected to respondes in comparison with
Celonel Wakefield's slipshod buying in 1839 the missionary purchases
gerved as a model for the future.

Finally, the land vas farmed both intensively and extens-
ively, according toc quality, and served its purpose in supporting
the sons of the missicnaries when no other practicasl ways of doing

80 were available,



2HE CEURCH MIS_ JOKARY SOCILTY

The firot indication that the¢ missionaries had not been buying land
in modest quantities was given by an ex-missionary, catechist-cum-
agriculturalist, late in 1837, John Flatt who arrived in liew
Zesland in December 1834 had been sent out to assist Richard lavis
at vaimate, The latter did not require hism so he was sent to Hata-
oata as catechist to assist the Leve A.Ne Browne. The firet reports
'if net originating with, had currency gives to them by lMr Johmn
Flatt'! who had left Hew Zealand in May, 1837 snd had by lLovember
been gathered under -.G. ¥pkefield's wing at which time he professed
to be coniemplating an engagement with tue New Jealand auaooiationoz
lHowever, having perted with his information his usefulness to that
body probably eame to an end for in the autumn of 1535 he wemnt to
>

south Austrslia” but¢ finished up destitute in the Bay of Islands in

18##.“ iis revelations were publicized in the pamphlet lr Dandegon

‘. UQBQJ'.F. 18“0 (Cm. 582) p. 166.

2e dJe Flatt to Reve Ve Jowelt, 6 November, 1837. Ci/0G7,

53¢ dJe Flatt to De Coates, 13 August 1838, CH/069.
This was a begging letter and gives scme indication of his
character, iaviang embarrassed his former cmployers he now
stooped to beg from thew, [e obvicusly lacked principle as
well as being foolishe icrhaps this is wiy Vakefield did not
exploy hime

b, e Will.aus to .. Costes, 18 lovember 1844, CHN/094B,
‘Yin eold membey Ky Flatt has been for a loang time residiag in
this settlements He has ben and still

up
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Lord Glenelg, by t.G. Wakefield, Esqe (london, 12 Deeember 1837)
which prompted the ‘arent Committec to write to their lew Zealand

L — AR

brethren on 20 Decewber 1837. George Clarke replied onm 31 itay 1838
informing them that the statements in the pamphlet were ‘unfair and
in many points incorrect' admitting however, 'that land has been
purchaged eee tc what would seem to you, or any other person not
acquainted with circumstances, to a cousiderable extent ..0’5

Four or five months before Clarke's reply was received
further evidence relative to land purchasing was given by witnesses
appearing before a Committee of the House of Lorde in April 138,
Fla:t gave evidence and when asked, 'vYere you present and privy to
any <urciases of Llnd?'s gave details of a purchase which he wite
nessed made by William Fairburn which was, ‘s Purchase very large;
it is terwed, by some .uropeans in lew lealend, a whole County; it
was purcbased for his children ee.e It is not less than lwenty-five
Hiles long in ite greatest Lengthiy it is supposed to be ‘hirty Files
by some Persous in New E.aland.’7 He then went on to indicate that
Baker, James Davis, Clark/e/, Kemp and King hed purchased land
‘previous to my Arrtvnl's adding that, 'the Hev lenry Villiams com-
menced firet cultivating a large Tract he purchased at Titirianga®
which Flatt having ridden over considered was '"Seven Square Hiloc"

iz area.

5¢ G Clarke to D. Coates, 31 Hay 1838, Cu/08,
6o GeBePePe "8” (Comde

7e GeBaPoaPe 1838 (Comd, 680
Se dbidey pe 3.

e Aibide
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It should be noted that Fairburn's purchase was acssumed to
inelude part of the land which the first New Zealand Company claimed
to have bought in 1826, "nearly a Killion Acres' being "taboced' to
the company asd agcording te I Daring the new company, beaides
going to Cock's Streits would 'form an Istablishment at the Bay of
islands .ee to take possession of the land they have taken of the
old com;any eee and to fors a Seeond Jettlement ther..'1o hpart
from the miseconception regarding :ic ew Lealand Company's ownership
of nearly @ cillion acres Baring's geographical knowledge was
equally suspeet sinee Fairburn's purchase sirctched southward frowm
Tamaki along the Firth of T.ames. lowever, Flatt, no doubt hoping
for that engagement with the lew lLealand Com any which he Lad men-
ticned to Jowett five month's earlier, dutiful’ly ianformed the lords'
Committee that, "there were some¢ Latives ‘hat did not sanction it,'
stating, "that it had been purchased by Lurcopeans bofore, or some

11

Gentlemen in -ngland.' Fairburn®s letter to the Colomial

Secretary, fiew South Wales has been quoted teo show that the land was
the subjeet of a dispute between the Thawes and VYaikato tribes and
it is interesting to compare his version with lenry Williams.'

fhe latter wrote,

1t vas a disputed piece of lend between the natives of
Waikato and those of the Thanes, eees I was, previous to
this transsction, with the natives of both parties, ed-
deavouring to bring about a better understanding among
them and wvas told that the great obstasle wvas t:his piece
of land; that neither party could take possession, as it
would cause sn immediate war. In order, therefore, to
set this question at rest, I told them that neither should
have it, but that I would take it myself, to which all gave

11e ibidey pe 7.
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consents Of ecourse, it vas understocod that a payment vas
to be made for it: I had no desire for the land, but felt
that it was needful that it should be purchased. I
therefore proposed to Er Fairburm to take it, which he
accordingly did, and since that period there has been no
word of dispute between the llatives of Waikato and the
Thames upon the subject, 12

The only difference detween the two versions lies in the problem of
who first proposed that the land should be boughte Fairburn states
the proporel originated with the vendors whilst llenry Williams
claims the ecredit. Ctherwise the versions are in agreement, If
ligati rYsoa and Weikato were warring over the ownership of the land
it is hardly likely that they then, or later acknowledged any claims
deriving from lerd®s voyage in 152€ hence Flatt must have been lying.
At the time the transaction took place, January 1536, Flatt Lad been
in the country a little over a year henece he was not likely to have
been fluent in Haori., Furthermore, his presence is not uentiomed
by any of the participants.’” 1In addition Flatt could onl; state
that some patives did not sanction it without velunteering details
of their names or tribal affilistionse Iliis motive for ingretiating
hinself with tle New Zealand Company in thie way can only be sure
miseds il¢ certainly wanted a position with the Company and was also
somevhat piqued at not being peraitted to carry out his anticipated
duties as assistant to Be Davis om the fare at Waimate'® being sent
to Matamata instead.

12« of extrasct from E. Williams to C.M.5. 29 January 1535.
101. Ammuﬂ“tmduﬁt“ﬂ-!mm”
is in GoloFePe 1 Conde 582)y pe 175.
13. Vilson and Flatt of Eatamata were at Puriri on 21 December 1335
Lelle Kogers (ed.),
1840 (Christchurech, s Do
14, G.B.P.P. 1838 (Comd. 680) p. 33.
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Others who gave evidence of missionary land purchases were
JeDs Hontefiore and J.S5. Polacke The former vas a substantial
Sydney trader who visited lew Zealand im 1830. He met no mission-
aries on his four month trading trip evem though he wvisited
Kororareka. Whilst off Entry Island he boarded the Elizabeth sail-
ing with Captain Stewart whilst Te Hauparaha's prisoner from Akaroa,
the Ngaitahu chief Tamaiharanui was still confined aboard. Polack
vas a Kororareka trader who had been in Hew Zealand for siz years
leaving in May 1837. The less friendly called him a grog dealer.

lontefiore stated, "But it is a notorious Fact that the
Missionaries do hold very large uantities of Land in New Zealand. 15
The use of the emotive term "notoricus' coupled with the faet that
this 1830 visitor had no first hand knowledge of missionary land pur~
chases admitting that his knowledge came 'only from public Report®'®
in lew South Wales, could have had little effect. Jeise Polack re-
marked, 'There has been much Noise, I am sorry to say, about buying
Land; for instance, some of the Missionaries have bheen enabled, by
their Knowledge of the Language, to have a better Chance of purchas-
ing Land than othcrn.'w However, though a resident of the Bay and
only a mile or so from Paihia Polack chose not to give details of
missionary purchases which would not in any case have been accepted
as gospel since a later witness J.D. Tawell, a surgeon, who visited

liew Zealand for health reasons and in the interests of secience for

15« ibidy pe 5%
16, ibide, pe 62.
17. ““'. Pe "‘.
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two months in 1837 stated, *'I an in possession of Lme or Two Facts
of my own Knowledge which would make me disbelieve hinm en his Cath
under any cmm"a Felack "ad indeed beem wise in refus-
ing to divulge ev.dence of missionary purchases.

The Heve F. wilkinson an Anglicsn parson who was in liew
Zealand for three months in 1837 with Karsden, adnitted that the
nissicnaries possessed land adding that, "The lLand from Vaitangi
round to Kewkew /Kawakawg/ belongs to the Missionary Society, to Hr.
Henry Williams, and lir. Fairbairn's /Fairbura‘s/ Childrens® 2
Captain Fitz Rey, Royal Favy, who commanded the Deagle in 1035 when,
with Darwian aboard, s'.e spent 10 days in the Day of lslands, also
admitted that the missicnaries possessed land but did not volunteer
details.

John Ce Tawell, the surgeon who disbelicved Folack, con-
firmed that the missionaries had bought land maintaining that the
faect of their becoming landed proprietors to a greater extent than
the Veesleyans impeded their spiritual labours ‘very materially.’

He ssoumed that the greater numnber of communicants among the
vVesleyans proved the point though he admitted that, *The Bar of the
River Hokianga has been the Safety es it were, of the Vestern Side
ese The Risk connected with it has been made a Bugbear; but the
Faet of the Sar raising the Insurance has prevented the Vhalers
goings"2" liere was ome of tie firet public statemests hinting that

2
t

8ep
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ownership of land interfered with the missionary vocatiom though
Flatt also had indicated that the missicuaries visited their farms
frequently though thie was later hotly denied by Hemry villiemee>'
There is no evidence to indicate that land purchasing interfored
with the evangelizing work of the missionaries. Larlier it vas
noted that the period when the land was bought is associated with
the greater receptivity by the Hacri of tle missionary message and
whilst it is true that the reasons for this are complex and contene
tious®> land buying did not delay the process. In fact, when
associated with peace nogotiations as in the case of Fairbura's
land its results were beneficial .

Flatt's revelations first given in 18037 and repeated in
April the following year vwere the only ones that had been made up
till that time. iHowever, as a mere catechist, his vords would
carry little weight, and though he had received a testimonial from
the Cellelie his association with .G, Wakefield at that time would
bave served to discredit hin. liowever, itz Roy, an evangoclieal
and pro-missionary, hod adwmi ted that missionarics poasessed lend
whilst another Anglican, the Heve Fe ¥ilkinson, went a littile
further and gave details of some of the land purchased without
offering details of private purchases. At this stage the evidence

21. He ¥illioms to Lay Secretary, Celi.S. 7 February 1839. 0/k7.
a.u.mm-mmuuummzomu
Vole 2, Boe 1 (ipril,

Mﬂum. 'mwulmmum: A Comment?,
Hey - 017y Vole 3, Hoe 2 (Cotober,

23. e.s.p:p. ms cc-a. 680) pe 33e
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brought forvard was too light to be damaging leaviag Culieds influemee
in a dominant position hemce ths Lords Committee resclved *that
Support, in whatever Yay it may be most expedient to afford it, of
the Exertions which have already benefiecially effected the rapid
Advancement of the religious and social Condition of the Aborigines
of Hew Zealand, affords the best present lLopes for their future
Progress in Gtvuiutim'a

Thus, no danage vas done, but the Parent Committee were
anxiocus to have details of the extent of the purchases made. it
could be asked, 'What could they do about the situation?® liow
Zealend was assumed to bo and treated as an independent state there-
fore the Committec bad no right to interfere. Furthermore, private
purchases, had never been expliecitly forbidden and the nmissiocnaries
had fulfilled the Parent Committee's request to supply details of
the *Children®s Land.' In any case the Committee could take no
action until details of the purchases were received from the buyers
in liew Zealand where, in December 1838 they were visited by the first
Dishop of Australia, Broughton, ie was far from condemning their
land purchases. After the signing of the Treaty of Vaitangi he
preased the Covernor of Hew South Wales Ythat their lands should at
once be confirmed to theme'>” This did not sesk confirmation of
all the land that the missionaries hed bought, but was nesnt to

2he m‘.'hm

25. Do Contes to lLord J, RBussell, 12 December 1840, CH/L3.
Sishop Broughton's impression of the New Zealand Nissdon which
vas generally favourable is located in G.Be.Pele 1840 (Comd.
562) ppe 171-24
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cover land to a moderate extent - 200 aecres per childe The bishop
cloarly objeeted to the missicnariee holding land in excess of this
quantity.?S
pissionaries was provided by a peppery Fresbyterisn from lNew South

Furtbher public verification of land purchasing by the

ite lative Jele Lang, the author, is des-

cribed as *Presbyterian clergyman, poelitician, educatioanist,
ismigration organiger, historian, anthropologist, journalist, gacl-
bird, and in his wife's words engraved on Lis statue in .ydney,
"Patriot and Statesman".'>’ Being a Doctor of Divinity, and me
doubt fully aware of the meaning of Christian love and charity did
not prevont Lang from ecasting aspersions on the gualificetiocns and
conduct of the miscionaries elaiming that he had a dossior containe
ing @ record of their behaviour. Ie was not cnly prejudiced
against the C.li.8. but being a particularly belligereant body carvied
his congregation intc separation from his own churche Eis psmphlet
published in July 1839 when added to previous criticisms led the
Chureh lissionary Society to feel the need to issue their first

wﬁnmzmumtmmm.
26« Extract of letter from of Australia teo the New Zealand

Hissionarics, 28 Ceptember 1
(ede), Auw cralign Dictionary of Biograph {3 vola,
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Lang, with only a cursory knowledge of the situation followe
ing a brief stay ia the Bay of Islands confidently wrote,

*1 wvas unfortunately unabl:, my Lord, %o ascertain exastly
the real exteat of the land possessed or claimed, on the
ground of alleged purchases from the natives, by the
Churec!: lHissionaries and their some in liew Zealand, either
in Zaglish acres or squere miles .. but your iordship will
be able tc form some idea on the subjeet, when 1 state, on
the authority of several intelligeant persona residing on
the spot, and unconnected with the society, that if the
valuatle live timoocr growing on the land so elaimed, or
possessed, were to be cut down and disposed of, it would
be worth, at the present market price in New Iouth Vales,
not less than balf 2 millioan sterling.

In short, the largest seignories in lhew Zesland, are
the property of the Church Hiscionaries and their sons;

and the poor ignorant and deluded natives have thus, my
Lord, been "scattered and peeled"™ by the very men vho
cught to have becn their natural protectors eee'<’
went on to sseert that the mission was a failure becauce,
‘eos instead of confining thomeelves with the disintorested-
ness that became their office to the conscientious discharge
of their important duties, as the profeosced disciyles of
"iim who, though rich for our sakes became poor, that we
through his poverty might be rich," the missiocnaries of the
Chureh Missionary Society in llew Zealand, utterly incred-
ibtle as it way appear in iIngland, have astually beon the
principals in the grand conspiracy of the Zuropean inhabie
tants o:‘p the island to rob and plunder the natives of their
land.'

Hemry Williams considered lLang'o remarks 'but as jokes' and menticmed
that he had been absent during his visit, At Paihia lang "saw the
press at vork and the New Testament complete. The following day
he went up the Kawekawa and expressed himself highly delighted with
the orderly state of that Settlement ..e.' Heary added that ‘the

29. JeDe lLang, PPe 35«64 (London, 1839)
e Aibidey Pe
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Doctor afterwvardo spent his time smongst the Grog merchants about
the Bay.' [e went on, *that the Doctor eould say "that the C.k.0.

in lew ‘ealand was woree than a failure™ while he held in his hand
the New Testament printed into that language and possessed by
thousands of New Zealanders who were reading for themselves the
wonder of kKedeeming lLove is strcocage indeedl and bears upom the very
assertion the merk of a Lied*”'

Haturally emough lLang's eriticism was taken far more seriously
than Flatt's and the iarent Committee were obvicusly seriously eu-
barrassed Ly letters from the provincial Chureh Missionary Associa-
tions secking further infoermation on the aslleged purchases in order
to placate their members and bluntly asking the Parent Commiitee to
deternine its poliecy on the 1m..32 Lang's pamphlet influenced Hr
John Walter, (1776=1847), the chief proprietor of IThe Times who con-
sidered the missionaries 'very bad indeed' for his neighbour, the
Bev. CGeoc. liulne, wrote to the C.l.5. asking for the answer which had
been given to Lang because it vas "important not to let ome who hes
the command of such a powerful instrument remain under pnjudiu."’

Clearly, then, it was necessary for the Fareat Commnittee to
stem the flow of eriticiom and to determine its policye It had to
act and, if possible, show that its own hands were clesm. Further-
sore, it dared not prejudice the humanitarian experiment soon %o
begin at ¥aitangi by condemming its missiomaries. It uas, in shaty

5. BEo ¥Willisus to De Coates, 23 January 1540, CH/0 101,
52+ Eeve Barbut and others to Culi.ie, Received, 25 October 18395,

to Reve V. Jowett, 28 April 1840, CH/073.
muc&.&.ﬂ.im-rimm
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in @ dilemma and issued a statement which on the one hand it hoped
would satisfy local supporters of the mission and on the other do no
injury to its missionaries.

Prior to this on December 4th 1838, as a result of Flatt's
revelations and the evidence given to the iocuse of Lords the rarcat
Conmittee resolved, "That while the committec give the missionaries
entire credit for the purity of their motives in the purchases of
land in lew Zealand, with a view to provide for their families as
they grow up, and are not prepared, on the information now before
them, to condemn the purchases so made, they very much regret that
the subjeet was not referred to them for their consideration
previcusly to the misecionaries entering on such a course of proceed-
ing; and that the nature and extent of the purchase in each ease
vere not reported to them for their sanction, as directed by their
resclution of July 27, 1830.'5‘" This resolution appears to have
been writtean for local use to absolve the Far nt Committes from
responsibility for what had occurred in lew Zealand. VFrivate pupr-
chases had mever been prohibited and the missicnaries were neot
obliged to eceek the Committec's sancticn for them as in the case of
the 'Children‘'s Land.'

The Committee issued its Statsment im Novesbor, 1839 and
after reviewing its resclution of July 27, 1€30 authoriming the
purchase of land as a provigion for their children 'to a moderate
extent® recalled the fact that the missionaries themselves on

Jhe GuBeiePe 1540 (Comd. 582) ppe 166<7,
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April 9th 1833 fixed "the maxioum of land to be acguired ... for
each child at 200 acrese.' They then referred to a further resclue
tion of the larent Committee of July 13th, 1635 refusing to grant
this fixed guemtity bdut substituting instead forty or fifty pounds
for each ehild on completing his or her fifteenth years. This cn=-
abled them to dodge reaponsibility by stating, ‘it was propocsed by
the miscionaries themselves to fix, by the asuthority of the commit-
teeo, the meximum of land to be acquired by the missicnaries for each
m.!”

The committee, clearly could not condema their missicnaries
for buying land stating, ‘the informastion beforc the coumittee is
still too imperfect to enable them to proncunce an opinion either
Justifying or condemning' thes and asked, '"their friends and the
public to refrain from coming to a comclusion upon a case as yei so
imperfectly understood,’ ‘hey went on to state that, *much of the
land eee has been assigned to them by the natives, to secure it from
improvident alienation to other white persoms' such property being
‘held by the missionaries as their mm-.*" In order to refute
allegations regarding the failure of the mission the committee
quoted the evidence of wvitnesses who had been to lew Zealand;
Captain Fits Roy, lev. 5. Marsden, Reve F, ¥Wilkinsom and Bishop
Broughton and confirwed their resclution of July 27, 1830 reselving
that it should be adhered to.

35« 4bid., po 166
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In an effort to close the stadble door after the horee had
bolted they resolved, "That, with regard to purchases of land by
micsicnaries out of their private resources, ... while the committee
disapprove of such transactions in general ... they do not feel theme
selves Justified in sssuming to lay down & prohibitary rule upon thdir
conduct, in respect of such purchases ... they desire that any pure
chase of this deseription, see be entered on the minutes of the
missionary ecommitiee of the district... and that such aminute be
forverded to the home committee.'>’ Fimally it vas determined to
send a "deputation to liew Zealand, composed of ome clergyman and one
laxm"a tc investigate the mission.

in pursuance of their intention to send a deputation to lew
Jesland the larent Committee wrote to the leve e Gell of Derly ask-
ing Af a ¥r Chirley might be a fit person to fulfil the duties as
their doloeatu.jg To allow for possible disappointrzent a similar
letter was sent to the :eve G. Hoedpon acking whether a Reve Garbvolt
might suit their pﬂrpomw
time hopeful of securiang the appointment of a bishop to lew Zesland

the first moves being sade on the 3rd and 4th of December’’ but Lard

However, the Committee was at this

John Hussell's reply to thefr request stated that, *uatil the
Sovereignty shall have been acquired of some part of New Zealand, it

g: GeBelole 1840 (Cond, 582) pe 167

ibidey pe 173,
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will not be in the power of Her MHajesty's Government to take

measures with a view to that ohjut.'u

This obviocusly did not
rule out the possibility and the Committee no doubt confident that
sovereignty would be secured scrapyed the idea of sending a deputa-
tion and wrote again to the Heve i'e Gell stating that they might be
able to influence the appointment of bishop and asking if shirley
would serve in this capacitye'>

Thus, the idea of sending a deputation was dropped and on the
14th of Decemb:er 1839 the committee sent out supplies of two printed
forms - cme for private purchases the other for land bought with the
Society's funds - which were ‘calculated tc cobtain full and explicit
information as to the quantity and nature of the land sequired by

each individual.'““

This was followed by a letter of the 13th
February 1840 whieh required that, *all purchases of land® for pri-
vate purpeses® shall be discontinued'’> whilst indicating that ‘the
period eee is not for distant whean the mode of providing for jour
children, eee pay be defined and limited, if not discontinued altoe
gother.*"® The committee adnitted being esbarrassed by lsnd pure

chases and took etrong action againgt Willian Fairburn, the only

42, Yo Jowett to Bishep of lLomdon, February 1840, CH/L3.

43, U, Jowett to Reve 7o Gell, 22 Ja--lg 1840, cn/La.
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really big landowner of whom they had utomtiua.w Yot evidence
suggests that Fairburm hed no intention of retaining the wvhole area
which he believed was considerably over 40,000 scress On 5 lovem-
ber 1840 he wrote that he had returned te the Maoris one third of
the lmw and later stated before the land coumi:-sioners that 'on
the 12th July 1E37' he had 'wade over ome third of the whole of this
purciase to the Natives for ever® adding that on the 5th of April
1840 he 'uade over one third cf t.e ureiacze Lo the Chureh Missione
ary Society for the benefit of the liew Zealend ntmm.'” Later
when asked if he had giver the lativec a deed transferring a2 thipd
of the land io them he replied ‘lio, but they understand the promise.’
“hen asked if he had given any deed to the Coliels he replied, 'I
sent them a copy of the form of transfer written on the back of the
Deed « no also that of the latives. 50 Uf course, he could not
legally transfer land after 1840 but the sworn statement in respect
of returning one third of the land to the vendors in 12357 was a
different mattere It can only be assumed that Fairburn's deed with
the form of trancfer to both the Haoris and the C.l.le was not seatl
to the Farent Cosmittee until April 1840 by which time they had
acted in ignoramce of hie good intentions. Unfertunately, the
Commi:tee had heard fros Hr Chapman that Fairburn had refused to

& :b;";d’;mumm lew South ¥Wales, 5 Novesber
49, Statement by ¥W.T. Feirburn, 1 September 1841, 0.L.C. 58990,
50, Statement sworm before Godfrey end Richmond, 1 September, 1841,
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sell 500 acres of his land to the Society for a mission station and
assuned that he had bought the land solely for his persomal advant-
agee At the time Fairburn could only loock forward to the grant of
2560 aeres and he probably felt uneasy parting with almost a fifth
of thise
The committee resolved on the 7th of January 1640:-
1« That tho committee are of opinion that Fr. Fairburn's
retaining, for his own private advantage, the large
trect of land ¢.. iz incoupatible with his office amd
connexion with the Churech Missionary Societye
e That it is incumbent on the committee, in order to
vindicate their own character, as implicated in the
acts of the missionaries, to assert the right of
dealing with such a transaetion as that under con-
sideration in such s manner as, under all the ecircus~
stances of the case, siall apyear to be just and
equitablies
5¢ Thatif this right be deunied by Hr., Fairburn, the
commitieo must adopt the painful aiternative of 51
declaring his connexion with tie society teraicated.
However, the commitiee were careful to indicate that Fairburn would
be compensauted for any land he save u,. a . d furthermore, knowing that
he wished to retire indicated that comsideration would be given to
providing him with superannuas:ion until the income from his r maine
ing land rendered thiec unnecessarye The fact that Flati®s and
Laug's revelations had to some extent been confirmed by the missione
aries including Fairburn himeelf’> gompelled the Committee to take
actions He was also unfortunate that his land was coveted by the
New Zealend Company and perhaps they felt it wise to eliminate any

possible cause for complaint by that influential bodye

51e Hinute wpon the case of William FPairburan, in *Further Statement
of the Church Nissionary Society relative to the NHew Zealand
Hission®e
GeBePoPe 1840 (Comde 582) pe 175
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A Further Statement’~ was published om 31 Kareh 1840 outlin-
ing those developments. leanwhile, the Committee had to wait for
the return of the forms sent cut im the previcus December before it
could take any further sction. EHowever, the miesionaries initially
evaded them K, Davis cbserving, "we should have immediately complied
with your request and made the required returas of ocur land, so far
as it had been in our pover, were it not that Government has declamd
all titles mull and void and as a meximum grant will not allow any

person more than 2560 acrca.'5~

Heunry Williams wrote in a similar
vein adding 'the returas recently sent out are now under considera-
tion but it will be impossible for us to comply with them owing to
the land not havimg been lurvoy-d.'55 These delaying tacties prowved
quite effective Henry wWwillisme waiting until 15 March 1843 before
sending in the required returns and then only after Lis claims had
been through the Land Commissioner's Court and had been gagsetted ise.
28 Septembor 18#2.56 Any asction the Committee might Lave them
chosen to take was therefore circumseribed the purchases having
been legalized by the government.

Heanwhile the miseionariecs were gemerally inceansed at the
attitude adopted by the Farent Committee and the tome of their
letters indicated that they felt that their actions in providing for

their children were completely justified. Henry Villiams asked,

ibidey PPe 173=1814
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'that a striet examination be instituted as to those who have enw
geped in thelr priveate farsms, or private concerus, or land jobbing,
and let all puch be dismissed without !:-ni:ttiﬂ.'f’? The mission-
aries desired exsmirati m by n ds_htatntiusa and were deeply dis-
trecesd when they heard that this was not geing to be nrnt.s9

Benry ¥illiams illustrated the quandary that the ‘arcnt Committee
waro ine He obsorved that ia their lest letter, "respectin; Er
Foirburn you order a Come (Committee) to sit in judgement upon him
and upon his disputing the right of the larent Com. to interfere
with bis private affairs ‘hat his connect.on with the Hociecty shall
be dissolved. Should the same questiun be put to the members of
the Eission individuvally I think but one answer genecrally would be
givenes Tor myself 1 could never admit sueh a right of interference
ese vhould ¥r. Fe be dismissed ..« which will be the possible eonse~
guence eese L would merely say that the plusce would scon be occupied
either by the fapiets or Wesmleyans or bothe Follow up the same lime
of proceeding axd our stations would soon fall a prey to the m‘so
1t is cbvious that the larent Committee had to tread very carefully.

Their hopes lay in securing the appeintment of their nominee, Shixey,
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Despite the ‘arecat Commiitee's confidence in their sbility to
iafluence the appuintment the sclecticrn "acwinslly that of the Crowm,
was virtually in the hands of tie new Colonisl Eishopricz Fund; see
They déid not even comsult Lhe Church Missionury Seciety at all.e1
This fact is confirmed by Vemu's lotter to Yenry Viliiams that "the
selection of tie individual teo £ill the office wae made independently
of the Soeiot;f'sa though the Colels was providing half his stipend
and being subjeeted to eriticiem by its evangelicul supporters for

63

doipg S0 Selwyn was cons-crated om tunday, 17 Cctober 1841 and

the ‘arent Committee, strange as it may seem, could not trust hiam
to do what they would gladly have asked Shirley Lo doe Thus with
ne deputat:on, and a young bishop they could not trust to perform
the duty of examining the mission, the Celieve allowed the situation

to drift.

5‘. e 5%, C ey Vole I’ Pe ‘1’.
62¢ 1bide, pe
63« He Vena to Reve He NHoule, 15 Haveh 1842, Ci/L3.

De Contes to Rev, Re Simpson, 20 May 1841. CE/L3,



Criticien of the missionaries was made after 1540 Lecause they
appeared to be asting contrary to the believed interests of the
settlors. Before and after 1540 they had acted to prevent the
lisoris from selling their lande to other Luropeans. In pursuit of
this aim before 1:40 they tried to execute deeds of tryust with cere
tain Haoris te protect their lands from grasping Luropeans and
Hemry Willisms was foolish emocugh to buy land at vellington im 1839
which left him wide-opom to charges of speculatinge Furthermore,
their patcrmal attitude towards the l!lacri was coupled with an atti-
tude of mind towards their own countrymen which did not emcourage
good relations. In addition, the extent of their land claims bo-
came public krnowledge following their publication - in lev Zealand
in the Government Casette from 21 July 1841 onwards, in :ingland in
. arliementary -apers - and this, no doudbt, provided smmunition for
those predispcosed to criticise.

But it must be remembered also that the C.l... missionaries
through their parent body had, along with the vesleyums, attempted
to influence Colonial Uffice policye Even lan Wards who denies
the traditiomal view of celomial policy admits that the *Celonial
Office seriously flirted with the idea of impesing British govern-
ment in accordamce with the precepts of advanced, nineteenth
century evangelical thought®' and whem drafting Hebson's instruce
tions recognised that *the active co-cperaticn of the Chureh and

Sonfiict in New Zoalend 15 5o~1l5
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Wesleyan minsionary societies would be mosur;r'z care being taken

t0 se¢ that statements in the originsl draft which were conducive
to this co-operation were not removed.

Colomial Cffice policy invelved the recognitiom of the
haori right to all land in lew Zesland whether ocecupied or so-called
wastes 7o ensure that the laori d4id not in the future dispose of
land indiscriminately the Crown was to enjoy the right of pre-
eupticn, Furtiermore, the pre-Faitangi purcheses were te be in-
vestigated and titles given only after the purchase had been
exanined. This latter provision struck at the core of the New
Zealand Company's venture. Coloncl vWakefield claimed to have
bought 20 million aeres in 1839 at a cost ef something like 2 half=-
penny per acre. Subseguent investigation by Commissioner Spain
vas to reduce this large acreage to negligible proporticms. This
hurt the Company financially and accounts for eriticism of the
missicnaries who werc concerned to maintain the provisions of the
Treatye

In a sense, Colomial Uffice policy under the firet two
governors appeared to be a logical extension of the one followed
by the missions flowing maturally from the 'Committees of the House
of Commons in 1833, 1836, and 1837, and of the House of Lords in

ﬂﬁ"ﬁdtﬂmt-ﬂ“’-%‘ The
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implementetion of this policy by Hobsom and Fits Reoy suggest that
it wvas an experiment without precedent ia colonial affairse Coae-
pared with the freedom enjoyed by settlers im the iustraliam
colonies where there was 20 nonseanse about protecting native land
rights and wvhere, in Tasmsnia particularly, extersinstion of the
aborigines proceeded without hindrance the poliey which found ex-
pression in the Treaty of wWaitangi and acted up-/:;o epirit of that
treaty, certainly until Fitzs Roy's departure, vas a marked contrast.
Yet the people emigrating to Australia or Kew lealand were the same,
having identical attitudes, hopes and believed rights. Implomen~
tatien of this policy, therefore, which necessarily depended for
its execution on the assistance given to the first two evangelical
governors by miseionaries would have brought forth oriticiem and
111 feeling upon their heads whether they had bought land or note.
In 1838 the ‘aggressive oppontiaa'5 of the missiomary societies
was a factor in preventing the New Zealand Association from obtaine
ing ‘arliementary approval for their colonigation scheme. This
prompted their umilateral acticn of sending the "Tory"™ out in Hay,
1€59 and later other ships with the first body of settlers, in an
effort to buy land before the act of ccesion could take placce.
This attempt to circumvent the future pre-emptive clause of the
Treaty of Waitamgi, eccupled with the loosc and irregular mode of
purchasing adopted by Colomel vWakefield inevitably created diffi-
culties for the company and brought it into confliet with the

SoP.llanl-'l,g




Faori, the missionary and the govmor.s

In the circumstances of a novel experiment imvolving the
Crown's recognition of the Maori ti‘le to all land in liew Zealand
and faced by the illegal purchases of the company it was inevitable
that in protecting Maori rights the early governors and their
missionary advisors were going to be the subjeet of much ill feel-
ing and ill-informed eoriticism, Missionary land purchasing pro-
vid:d a beton whigh L.0. Wakefield and his supporters could use to
veaken missionary influence in order to promote their own ends.
ind the missicnarios by their own actions added fuel to the fire.

As early ne 1835 Eenry 4illia - was concerned, 'that the
natives may in a short time be bought up and ruined unleus some
paternal care be exercised toward them,' He had on tlat occasion
drawvn up * a ‘deed of truet for a portion of land belonging to the
natives living on the Kanakans (Xawakawa) xiver' to prevent those
not the real proprietors from selling to '"the numerous arrivals of

Lnropun-.'7 George Clarke, three years later, referred to the

(e Bishop Selwyn to Captain Fitz Eoy, liovember 1845, G19/1« ppe
7680 Selwyn summarises the situatiom, 'In the South, the
work of colomization began with a disagreement between the
Missionaries and the igents of the Company, fomeated by am
opposition of a more important character between the main
bodies in England, To this succeeded an altercation between
the Colonial Office and the Company; carried out with still

papers, against every Governor ia succession, The Church
7« Copy of extract of letter from H, ¥Williems to Rev, R, Hill,
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same topic otating that, '"The missionaries have endeavoured to
devise som¢ means whereby the land might be preserved more sure to
the rightful cwners - or the sale of land to be wore difficult or
lecs general - but have not succecdeds' lie added that, "There are
twc large tracts of country now held in trust for some of the tribes
in the Bay of Islands. This has been the means of preserving the
land at present to these tribes but it has been objested /tg/ or
disapproved of by the Corr Com. (Correspondence Comuittec, N.:,.H.Ja
and Henry Williumes again referred to it a few months lutur-g

In 1839 Henry Villiasms ‘arrived in Cooks Straits as the
purchase of ort liicholeson and ucen Charlotte's sound were com-
pleteds eee 1 ther.fore purchased two irmcts fur the sole bencfit of
the latives (he omitted to mention his private purchase at Lambtom
Herbour) = ome to the South® of Port Nichelscn® and the other in
the river vanpenul with the country corti and zouth for socme dis-

10

tance.' By executing a trust deed with the Maoris of ‘utiki,

8+ Go Clarke to De Coates (copy), 1 Mareh 1638, CL/O 101.

9« He ¥illiams to i cﬂl“ﬂ. 18 June 13}8. CR/O 101. feee for
some years since in consejuence of the general influx of
furopeans, we have had great diffioulty im restraining the
Natives from disposing of their landee eee At this settlement
we hold two large trastes of country im trust for the Hatives
of the Kawakawse'

10, He ¥illiems to De Costes, 23 January 1840. CH/O 9AB,

* Journal entry of 2 December 1839 reads "eee Nade arrangenents

to purchase Wairarapa to the Southd, of Port Nicholson as a

sitting place for the natives.' ml.(lqm (eda),

Christehurch,
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Vangsnui, Henry ¥illiems could im part, be blamed by Colomel Wake-
114 for his difficulties therc' ' despite the slipshod methods of
purchase adopted by his mephev, Jerninghem Wakeficld'® which was
the basic reason for his difficultye. The missicnary eclement added
further couse for complaint when George Clarke Junior later aseisbad
Commissioner Spain to investigate the alleged purchases of the com-
m.” It appeared to the Colonel that the miseionaries as a body
were bent on frustrating his acsumed legitimate interests at every
turn. These trust deeds were later 'delivered up to lMr. Clarke us

the Protecter of Aborigimes®,'

though their value as legal instru-
ments was nil and no action was taken since the Tresty of Waitangi
pade thes umnecessary, the Crown itself serving as trustee for
Haori land.

By 1837 George Clarke ecoculd write ‘anything in the form of
a Government would be preferable to anarchy®'’ whilst his semior

colleague later indicated that he did nmot favour settlement by

11e He Williams to D Coa'es, 13 April 1842, Ci/0 945,
Williams replying toc Somus' allegations made in a letter to
lord Jo iucsell on 19 April 1541 stated that the wanganui trust
deed was ‘drawn up at the instance of the Hatives themselves
Mmmummmhmmmthm ..-'

-tmtm-ﬂthd-uw-tm
1%, H. ¥illisms to D Coates, 2 Decomber 1841. CE/O 101.
15« G. Clarke to Jecretaries C.M.S5., 31 Harch 1837. Ci/08.
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burepcanss Both Henry ¥illiams end Clarke wanted the eontrol of
lavless Suropeana, but were not in favour of settlement, as late as
1839 desiring Dritieh supiort for Maeri authority.'C The arrival
of Suropeans disturbed their paternalisme. In 1838 Heary Williame
had indicated his attitude to the possible settlement of the
country by the llew Zeeland Association in terms which left no reoom
for doubt, '] hope our letter to you relative to our view respect-
ing the Lew Jealand Associstion will arrive in sufficient time to
be of some use to you in preventing so great an evil te this people
as the establishwent of such a Compsny in this land.®'’ The
following year he again reovealed that his paternal attitude to the
faoris vae the root of his opposition to .uropean settlement writ-
ing, ‘Luropean settlers now sppear to be flocking in upon us - evexy
vesael brings us a fresh supply, who may be generally regarded as
declared enemies of the utiwl."a
wyen lenry williams' mild-mamnered brother, villiam, pro-
posed *to reserve as much land as possible to the Society for the
natives' at Jairoa, Gisborme and Waipu *bofore it all falle a prey
to those rapacious land huntorse® '’ He had previcusly heard from
his brother that 'Agents of the Company have in certain wvays bought
land to a very great extent - they profess to have purchased the
whole from &0th degree to the 43rd' the matives being ‘captivated
like little childrem with a few Red Blankets end Double barrelled

16. lan Wards, Zbe Shedow, pe 20, \uarterly Review, No, CXXXV,

Pe -
17« He ¥illiams to B. Coates, 18 Jume 1838, Ci/C 101,
1%, n.vun-ton. u-.?amwn.ﬂwm.
19¢ Ve Williams to CeMeSe, 31 December 1839, Cil/08,
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fowling pieces'.® Uilliss villiams went on to say that imropeans
had bosn buying land in the Bay of Flealy referring to their activi-
ties as "nefaricus' and indicating that *they have gone thither
with Deeds of Sale prepared by the lawyers in New South Weles, and
giving merely an earnest have induced the natives to sell large
tracts of land and to sign the deeds with a promise of making good

the payment hcrn-!ter.'a1

Clearly, Willia=m vWilliams® attitude to
la:d tuyers, whether the liew Zealand Company's or the individuals
operating in the Bay of !lenty as reported to him by George Clarke,
vas decidedly antagonistice, Givem this attitude of miand towards
seitlenment by Zuropeans in general, and the liew Zealand Company im
particular, it is 1i<tle wonder that the missicnaries in turn, were
criticized. Confirmation of the wmissiocaary sttitude is found in
the response of lenry Williams to the vairau affair. He wrote, *1
cannot say; that 1 am surprised having coantemplated such an occur-
rence' adding "that the Governmor does not appear desirous to follow
up this sad affzir by adding thereuntc snd all seem to cast the
whole blame upon the unhappy wmen who fell in the tru-.nctian.'zz
That an Inglishmen, an ex lieutenant of the Reyal Havy, eould hold
such an attitude im 1843 is proof of the extent of his paternaliem,
Heore importantly, Governor Fits Roy did not take asction against Te
Baupsrate snd Te Rangihaeata despite the clamcur for revenge >
being expressed by the settlers of Cock Straits. Colonel Vake-

20, 4bid.
21« ibide
22, He ¥illienme to H- Ge-tot, 19 Jtl: 18&5. Cil/0 S4B,

25« PP m‘.
Vellingtonian
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field wrote, 'the time was not for distant whem the rising genera-
tiom of inglo-~iaxons would take ample vengeauce for the opposition
their fathers hod oncountered. o2h This indicates the wide diverg-
ence of attitude towards the Eaori held by the misasiconaries and many
of the Central Districts settlers. The Hew fesland Company
appeared to be hampered at every turn. Their claim to 60,000 aaes
at lew Flymouth was reduced to 3,500 on the strength of George
Clarke junior's letter to his father, the Chief Protector of
Aborigines, on 27 Jume 1844.%°  Behind every frustratiom lay the
spectre of the nissionariess This invited retaliatione

Henry Williams had visited :ort liicholson in liovember 1839
after Colomel takefield had been and ostensibly bought land there.®
Whilst there he procured a bloek of land by lasmbion larbour feon
Heihana or Richard Davis, a native teacher trained in the Hay of
lslands. Returning inm May 1540 with the Treaty Henry Williams ceame
to an arrangement with lecal representatives of the Company whereby
he executed a deed granting the land to them in return for two seec-
tions of one acre easch to be allocated to himself amé Eichard Davis.
This wus a most unwise proeedure, Firstly he would have kmown
that pre~1840 purchases vere to be examined by Commissioners and,
sceondly, he should have been able to anticipate the eriticism which

followeds Lo waote that the land was "not less than sixty acres,

1961), Ppe 1i3ehe
26 Lawrence M, Sogers (ed.), The B
Pe W49,
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in the first situation in the town, at that time worth not less thmm
Ten Thousand rmdn.'a laturally, the Company accepted this
generous gesture for their own title to Lambton Larbour was defic-

i ﬂltza

and even 60 scres was a gift horse they could not turn awaye.
Henry Williame reserved to himself the right to select ‘any two
acres' from the block after it had been surveyed and divided iato
building allotments of one acre each the block extending from the
beach 'to the mountain called Tinakori' being btocund om the scuth by
ripitea Jtrean and on tre north by the H.uri-..ZS
Trouble was not lomg in cominge Eere was a heaven-sent
oprortunity for Colonel wakefield to attack lenry Williams aad he
rushed into print - The Times, 5 September 1840 ~ a copy reaching
the Reve Jeo liobbs of the Fesleyam Nission at langugnu who oblig-
ingly sent it to lienry Williams for his comments. 'l have
refrained from wriling down all I have heard of the oppoaition of
the church mission to the Company's objeets and the difference be-
tween the conduet of ite members and those of the “esleyan
ministers and of ¥, Fompalivr (Pompallier) whose enlightened views
I learned in several interviews with that accomplished prelate at
the Bay of Islands; but, as regards their grasping and selfish
acquircnent of territory, their overweening claims on the sole
right to a profitable intercourse with the netives, and the posi-
tive injury, both morsl and worldly, their domination has iaflicted

on the natives wherever I have seen their native apostles, I can

e ls Willians to Rev. J. Hobbs, 10 Hovember 1541, S4B,

John Miller,
29 ummmucﬁpﬂ
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confirm most fully vhaet has been 80 ably exposed by Dr ng.',o
Thus London learned of Hemry Willisms® imprudent conduet in Wellinge
tone It was grist to Sdward Gibbon Wekefield's mill « he had
earlier, in July, attacked the mission when giving evidence before
a Committee of the llouse of Commons.

Lakefield included in his evidenco a letter of Joha ‘ard's,
Seereter; of the Company, to the LHeverend John Deccham, Yealeyan
Hission House which included:- 'imomg these evils, the most promine
ent and destructive has been the custom of Luropeans to meke pur-
chases of land without reserving aay portion fur native use, and
thus depriving whole tribes of their uecans of subsistencce In
effecting sueh purchases the religious influence of micsionaries
over the natives appears to have been extensively employed. Indi-
vidual missiocnaries have first, in their sacred character as
preechers of the Cospel, persusded native tribes to place land
beyond the competition of purchasers in general, by means of the
superstitious rite of taboo, and have then, not ac missionaries
but as settlers, purchased such land for themselves at a nominal
price; ia some instances acquiring the whole property of a tribe,
and thus impelling that tribe Lo make war on its neighbours for the
purpose of acquiring land om which to subsiste’”'

Whilst this letter was quoted by Vakefield to justify the
Company®s retention of lend previously bought for the Wesleysn
Nission at Fort Nicholsom its gemeral tenor served to implicate

e ibide |‘uote corrected after reference to IThe Times,
5 September 1840.
Sle G.BoPoPa 1840 (Comds 582) ppe 46-7.
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the missionaries as being parties to a conspiracy to deprive the
Haoris of their land whilst he, making reserves for thes « the so-
called teatis « was their altruistic champion. fHenry Williems®
slip at Wellington must have been gleefully received gerving, whea
suitably garncished and distorted, to support hies earlier evidence.
Clearly, missionery lard buying jad now become inextricably mized
with politiecse The extensive purchases of Fairburn and Tayler
provided additional smmunitiom which L.G. Wakefield was not slow to
usce

To sum up, the attitudes of the missionaries both towards
the Haori and their own countrymen were not conducive to friendly
relat ons with the latter, particularly in the Central Districts.
Furthersor., the very naturc of the husanitarian experiment waich
began at Vaitangi would have created troutle for them in any cuse,
not merely because they were associated with its imploventation,
but because the effective execution of this policy in the faece of
Colonel Wakefield's blunders was held by many of the settlers of
the Ceatral Districts to be coatrary to their legitimate interests.
It was easy for the Colomel to blame the governor and his mission-
ary advisors for his own shortecomings. lHence criticisa of the
rmissicnaries vas beth part of local politics in New Jealand and
used by E.G. Wakefield in Znglend as part of his campaign to gain
concessions for the companye.

It could be said that the missionaries should mot have
bought land and thus exposed themgelves to the various charges made
by the London supporters of the company which scrved to embarrass
Mmtmmuhummunmmu
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contain the company's growing influence. But this view denies the
real needs and wotives of the missionaries. It denies the evidemse
that as late as 1839 they were looking for a different kind of
British intervention which would serve to bolster existing Haori
authority and exclude European settlement, 1f the Taylor and
Fairburn purchases are excluded the area of land bought for the
support of their families was relatively modest. But their activi-
ties to prevent other Europeans from buyiang land was a different
storye So were the activities of the rotectorate Department in
which the Clarkes wvere involved. These paternalistic concerans of
the missionaries were the activities which arcused the anger of the
Wakefields their criticism of missionary land purchases being the

natural outcome.



Chapter 5 60.
THL LAND QUESTICN UP Tu 4846

The Parent Committee's instructions So the Hew Zealand missiocnaries
were basieally ineumpatible. They wrote enjoining them to afford
their 'cordial support and ccoperation' to Captain Hobson, the
Lieutenant Covernor, whilst warning, ‘with politics as such, you
have, as missionaries, nothing to do, and it is your duty to keep
yourselves as much as possible disentangled from all secular
atrair-." Cbviously, by giving support to lobson the missione
aries were taking direct part in political matters. Colenso vas
worried nough about missionary influence being used to urge the
laoris to sign the Treaty that he expressed the point firmly to
liobson seeking to ensure that the clauses of the Treaty were fully
undcrstood before the signing took place so that in the event of ‘a
reaction taking place, the lNatives could not turn round on the
missionary and say, "You advised me to sign that paper, but never

told me what were the contents thmot“.'z

lis objections were
brushed sside and the signing begane

liobson duly acknowledged missionary help stating, ‘'they
have rendered important services to this country .. but for them,
@ Britich Colony would not at this moment be established in New

Zealand.'” Heary Williame justifisbly claimed, *that the Colony

1« Extrast of letter from C.M.S. to New Zealand Nissicaari
17 July 1839 1in D, Coates to Lord Stanley, 14 August 1

3 mtmc.ptmm'-m 1&“13#1. In De
Coates to Lord Stanley, 14 August 1
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would not have been formed had I withheld my unpport'h hence the
missionaries' first political task was performed suceessfully des-
pite the fears expressed by Colensc. ince coxmitted to this
eourze of action, their own paternalism precluded suy turning backe.
They had assumed a political role and could not cast it off.

Normanby's instructions to !obson necessitated the creation
of a body whose cpecisl fumecticn was to look after Maori interests
hence Lobgon had to turn to the missicnaries for the neccasary per-
sonnel since their knowledge of the language and influence with the
Heori were prercquisites for the job., fle wrote to George cxnrka5
offering him the post of ‘rotector of Aborigines wheresupon the
anorthern committee feeling that *it is considered most desirable
that the office of :rotector General should be held by a member of
our body' resclved *That lr. Clarke be recommended to accept iis
ixecellency®s provisicnary appointment and that the Farent Comzittee
be written to/f8comuend them to interest themselves to get Mr Clarke
regularly appointed by the home Governnont.'6 Clarke duly became
Chief irotector being joined by two of his sons as sub-:rotectors.
Thus an ex-missionary held a key post in the government which neces.
sarily brought him into conflict with the New Zealand Company in
perticular, and the southera settlers gemerally.

he He Williams to CulleSe, 30 January 1850, CH/0 945,

Se We. Hobson to G, Clarke, & April 1840, 1In E, Davisz to Colede,
20 april 1840, CH/08.

6. l::::ntc fros Minutes of Committee held at Vaimate, 14 April
1
ibide



As a land purchaeser’ and a wissiocnary of loug standing
Clarke was associated with his former colleugnca7 who themseclves
persisted in interfering in politicel affairs when this interfere-
ence, despite being based on a desire to protect Haori rights could
be misinterpretede The problem was that, to the Europeans, the
missionaries appeared :¢ be more interested in proteéting Maori
interests when they might have tried ‘o understand that their own
countrymen®s welfare was also important. Undoubtedly, the FProtect-
orate Depertment's policy of protecting Maori interests prevented
war in the Central Districts and was at the time in the best inter-
easts of both races yet the Eurcpeans did not see the situation in
this lighte

Into this situation stepped 3ishop -elwyn in June, 1842,
fis arrival, the removal of ¥williem Fcirburaa and clarification of
the Keve Richard Taylor's supposedly extensive purchase together
with the effective working of the land commissioner's court could
be expected to lead to a quietening of the criticism of the
missicnariese.

Selwyn promoied both the Williams brothers soon after his
arrival and this, plus an evident desire on his part not to raise
the land question, served to lend authority to the rightness of

their previocus astions. FHowever, Selwyn vas concermed to keep his

* PFor details of Clerke's purchases see
7+« Re Davie to C.MeSe, 20 April 1840,
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clergy from secular pursuits using his ecclesiastical asuthority to
place missionaries at some distance from their land holdings, where
these existed, and limiting any stock they possessed to the glebe.
This policy was effected by refusing ordination to thuse who did
not agree to these conditions. An unusual econtrapuntal situation
developed the C.H.5. in London being chary of Jelwyn and determined
to limit his autihority over the mission whilst Henry villiams, the
senior missionary, had nothing but praise for him during this perkd
welcoming his assumption of authority perticularly over placement.

In pursuance ¢f their refusal to give Selwyn the necessary
authority to perfors the functions which Shirley would readily have
received, the Committee of the C.N... comuissioned i. Kempthorme to
report on the state of the mission. His reports served to confirm
their suspicions ebcut felwyn which was reflected in their actions,
but no major changes in the management of the aission were effected
i1l 1847,

Throughout the period 184C to 1846 the sissionaries were
still closely involved im politics and the war in the north coming
as it did in an area vhere the mission had been established for
thirty years came as az acute embarrassment. This same period was
marked in England by the growing influence of the New Zealand
Company being reflected in the 1844 Commons Report snd the gemerous
avrangenents made between the company and the government at a time
when the ocutlook for it looked blacke.

Finally, before his departure Fits Roy suthorised extended
grants of land to some of the missionary claimants which could have
only served to confirm the correctness of their actiocns. - The



satter nov seemed to be st an end.

The resolutions of the ‘arent Committee of the 7th of Janue
ary, 1640 regarding ¥. Fairburn's land, given his previous desire
to retire coupled with his refusal to sell the society 500 acres

for a mission -tauoa.9

left him no room to manceuvre and he accep-
ted the inmevitable. This disposed of one large purchaser, the
other, the Sev, Hichard Taylor, had less difficultye The commis-
sioners awarded him as his half share of the 50,000 agre block at
lorth Cape a mere 85C acres which was valueless and aot worth the
cost of surveye. Lven the Church lNissionary Society later refused
to accept ity Furthermore, Taylor explained that he wished the
conquered iupouri to return to the laml" which he later claimed

12 Thus

was the prime motive for purchase in the first place.
Taylor only wished to be rid of an embarrassing encumbrance. With
theae two large purchasers out of the wvay the major sources of

criticism wvere removed.

Oe JeBaiela 1840 (c”‘. 582)]‘- 175«
10 Eescolution XIll of the Cemtral Committee, 10 February 1851.
*That the Committee are cohliged to Mr Taylor for his offer but

1.

" = .' L : .'_'_
Wﬂa. '9“). % Bell,

12, Re Taylor to D. Coates, 9 January 1846, Ibide, ippe Bels
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Heanwhile the land commissioner's court went om with its

busineass determining the extent of the grants to be issued to
missionary and other buyers which afforded offieisl recognition of
their rectitude. Unlike other purchasers, particularly the 1839
land sharks, the missionaries paid more than was required to justify
the award of the acreages that they claimed. ~

The bishop's arrival at Paihia was hailed with joy by Henry
¥illisms who expressed 'profound astonishment that such an [ l_7
one could have been selected from all England to the office of
Bishop of lew Zealand.' In the course of a service shortly after
his arrival lenry vYillisms must have had a trasumatic experience the
cld seaman being unable to 'refraein from shedding a tear of joy and
gratitude that the Creat liead of the Chureh had thus regarded us in
our low estate and I felt an assurance that God was sbout to fulfil
his promices towards use eee In this Dishop we see a protector and 1
should hope that the report Hie Lordship may be enabled to forward
will put sany doubts at rest and give a fresh impetus to the real
friends of the Mission in lew Zealand.' IHe assumed that the place-
ment or 'the disposal of the missionaries will more particularly
devolve upon the Sishop' ending his letter b; congratulating *the
Society upon the appointment of s0 great a man' and trusting that it
would end 'all unpleasant feeling of every kind between the Secciety
and the Members of the Missions’'® A menth later Henry ¥illiams

wrote, "The Bishop towards ayself has paid every mark of respect
whiech 1

15 lNemo by B.A. Fitsgerald, 2 May 1844, G.L.Ce 6334,
‘lire Clarke appears to have paid to the Hatives encugh to
entitle him to 26,000 scres; he claims 5,500 acres cee'
%4, BH. Villiame to D, Coates, 27 June 1 Cii/0 94,
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had certainly no reason to expect from all which has beem said upon
the land question ..e to His Lordship.ns It seems that Henry
Williams viewed the Eishop as a protector who would vindicate the
miscionaries and use his authority in the interests of the mission,
Hovever, Selwyn was ia an umenviable position being initi-
ally dependent upon the mission for gquarter=z at Yaimate. Further-
more, he was very young, in the early thirties, whilst the old
missionaries, the prinecipal land buyers, were an aging group, and
although a viccepresident of the O.H.S.16 his authority over the
mission lay ia his leadership in ecclesiastical affairs on13.17
Therefore he had to tread warily and to gain}igapnrt of the Williams
brothers, the twe senior missionaries, he appointed ¥Willism as Arche
deacen for the Last Cape and !'enry as Commiesary of the Bishop for
the Distriet of the Bay of lslands which the latter accepted ‘as a
mark of epprobaticn from [is Lordship of my cenduct in the liission,' 18
Thus Selwyn secured the loyaliy of two key men in the wission,
Eenry, the born leader, and “illiam, the seholare This had the
effect of weakening the power of the lay members who had hitherto
saintained a2 majority with resultant difficulties in termsa of place-
ment. le ¥Williams appreciated this imprevement stating, 'Ve anti-
cipate many changes this year in the position of those members of
the Mission who come uwp for Crdination as all but My Chapman will

15« He Williams to D Contes, 25 July 1842, CH/0 94B.

16s Gehe Seluyn to CelleSe, 27 October 1841, CH/O 77.

17« He Venn to Capte Bel. Sullivan, 28 Jemuary 1847, CH/O 95.
'The ecclesiastical laws of ocur Church plage every ordained
Hinister under the control of the Bishop of the Piccese in
matters purely spiritusl, In all temporal matters the
Society has retained its full control over its uission-
aries.’

18. H. Willisms to D. Coates, 25 July 1842, CN/O 943,
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be required to maske movements never anticipated under the old mode
of Mng.'“

Henry ¥Williams was further attached to the Bishop by the
latter's acceptance of his second son, Samuel, as s candidate for
holy oﬂ.u.zo and by his further promotion to Archdeacon early in
1545 at which time he continued to praise the Bishop reporting that
he was "in full active service. In perpetual motion as relates to
sctcols and every other Missionary duty taking the lead in all
thingas 2!

praise discounting rumours of Selwyn's FPuseyisam though remarkiang

that, "Some of the Bishop's eclergy do not appear of the first order.
22

Henry Williams seemed to have goame overboard inm his

segars and Cards are asongst the newly imported gqualifications.’
The Bishop's attitude to land purchasing was ambivalent at
this periocde. Although he felt strongly avout "the evils arising
out of this subject' he had received no instructions from the
Society upon the point and *considered it out of his jurisdicti on,'
Even so he wvas reported as having said that, 'if the door could ia
uprightness be closed wpon the past, it would be most desirable'>
The committes system played an essential part in controlling the
nission and any onslosught against the land purchasers would have

‘ad i 47
Eiérrr
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comnittees which were initislly dominated by lay --borazs

eould
bhave rendered the Bishop's position untemable. ilence the Bishop's
attempts to get the senior miseionaries on his side. Selwya
cbhjected to the principle of committee control and wished for more
specific authority from the ‘arent c_utu.zs

The Bishop, therefore, could not interfere in the land
issue except to ensure that the missionaries were not distracted by
secular pursuits which involved his assumption of authority regerd-
ing placement. In this he haed the support of ilemry ¥illiams who
realised the importance of speed in filling vacancies which could
not be effected if the matter were referred by a district committee
to the Parent Committee for a decision.>’ liowever, though the
Parent Committee disagreed with Selwyn's sssumption of absolute
suthority over placement they could not control the conditiens he
chose to impose om those seeking ordination as deacons. Candi-

dates for eordinat.on had to agree tc go where he chose to send them

25¢ He Williams to D. Coates, 11 January 1838. Ci/0 101,
'The lay members feel their strength and importance in propor-
tion to their nuabers ... overy question must be determined by
the lLay members. The whole Government of the Missiom is in
their hands.®

26e &m“m.&..a‘“ﬂ‘”&m
*The principle of the Committees he ocbjects to.*

27« &W“GJ-SQ.E"I‘-“u,Qm
Eenpthorne reported that this was the Bishop®s view quoting
his as saying, "1 think the Sogciety had much ter leave the
appointuent of Stations in my hands; these
require to be done promptl ' be

E
i
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and to limit their stock to five head of uttlc.za The Bishop
would not ordain Hamlin and license him to work near Auckland where
he had land even though "he understood that Mr Hamlin would withe
draw his application for orders, if the Bishop removed htl.‘ag
Later, in a letter to Hatthews at Kaitaia Selwyn wrote, 'l aleo ine
formed you of my general rule, that I could not, except under
special circumastances, license clergymea to districts in which they
have private landed property; a rule vhich/itam to Hr. Hamlin at
this place JAuckland/ this day three years agoj andin accordance with
uh.t-hhohunwmodtamwdm.'m Furthermore, Selwyn
refused to license or ordain if the Scciety claimed the right te
withdraw the salary of a clergyman without his conmt-31

Thus Selwyn, incapable of making a direct assault on the
land buyers had to conteant himeelf by using his authorit, to
license and ordain to place missicparies away frosm the temptation
of engeging in secular pursuits. But even he could not comtrol
the children of the missionaries for in 1854 the Lay Secretary of
the lewZealand mission protested ‘against private cattle rumnning
/and/ the trading of Niseionaries' soms on the Statione' >

Following the appointment of Selwyn as bishop the ‘arent
Committee commissioned 5, Kempthorme, the brother in law of Josiah

28, A.G. Baguall and G.C. Petersen, ¥illiss Colenso (Wellimgton,
1948), pe 179

29+ S, Kempthorme to C.l.S., 29 1843, H/52,

e Seluyn to Hatthews, 25 June
Voles Iy pe 5%

31e 8. Kempthorne to CleSey 29 April 1843, i/N2.

32. BR. Vidal to CelleS., 12 December 1854, CH/O 90,
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Pratt, to report oa the state of the mission, Had their own choies,
Shirley, been appointed there would have been 10 need to send Henpe
thorne. Clearly, they could not trust Selwyn. FKempthorne
arrived late in 1842 but without any written anthoritye. Further-
more the missionaries had no copies of his instructions and he
lacked the necessary formal authority to assume any direct rosponsi.
MlStys>?  He was, in shert, ia a sost dslissts sitsatien”’ end
far from treading warily he sntagonised the missionaries to a point
vhere the C.M.S5. had to withdraw his commiseion em July, 17th
1846.7%  lis was extremely oritical of missiomary land purchases
and wished 'To keep the Soclety clear from the imputations which
attaches to many of the Missionaries® recommending theam in the

strongest uanner

33 5o Kempthorme to i, Straith, 29 Jume 1847, li/ii2e
et it be remembered, that the Missionaries had no copies of
my instruct ons sent to them, and that I did not come to them
backed as 1 ought to have been, and was led to expeet that I
should bey by the clear determinat.on of the ilome Committee
to support me in the discharge of the delicate duty emtrusted
to me o...

34, He Williams to D. Coates, 16 May 1843, CE/0 94i,

dent Over U8 .. Yo merely wish to learn the desires of the

Committee <o« Yo inforued lMr Keampthorae that we had not

received any instructions from the Society relative to himself
act

assigned for the termimation of my Agency is
own indiseretion exeited the ill
will of the Missionaries it wves impossidble that 1 could ast
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fat. To act fully and imsediately in every cases, upon
the declared rule which governed the Society in Nr
Fairburn's case.

2nde To institute a full enquiry intc the state of the
accounts and of the Jociety's property in general.

3rd. 7o relieve the Missionaries from all future coantrol
of the society's property. 3%

The Committee dared not undertaske the adopticn of the first
resclution since this would have led to a break up of the mission.
Furthermore, sccording to a memorandum of interviews held with
Governor Fits Hoy on 29 December 1843 and 3 January, 1844 he had
written that the governor 'in the case of individual Missionaries'
proposed to give them ‘additional lands, 200 acres for each son,
beyond the maximum of 2560 aeres; so that an Individual with 5 sons
will have 3560 ncrcu.'57 Clearly, Kempthorne, was concerned more
to voice his own opinions than to see the matter settled quietly.
Governor Fitez oy, the highest authority in the land, an evan elie
cal, and nominee of the C.H.f., proposed to be generous snd settle
the land guestion quietly and lawfully but Eempthorne's attitude
blinded him from seeing what was in the best interests of the
mission as a whole, lle acsted more like an agent provocateur than
2 respoasible advisor reporting in turn on the bishop's alleged
Puseyite t.l‘ll.l.l’a and on the alleged nissanagement of uission

57 S.I-Mtoc.ﬂoso.9m18‘ﬂ.w-
38, 5o Kempthorme to C.M.5., 29 April 1843, H/l2.
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mpeﬂ;’” in terms which indicated that he had a taste for retaile
ing scandal.

The larent Committee had no intentien of raising a hornets'

nest which would only serve to destroy the mission hence they
terminated Kempthorne's commission and left the land question in
the hands of the land commissioners knowing that Governor Fitsz Roy,
whom they trusted, would also use his influence to settle the land
question peacefully. They had no alternative. Their very act of
connissioning Eempthorne to investigate the miecsion indicated a
lack of trust in the bishop hence the former's failure left them no
choice but to leave the matter to one man, Fitz Eoye. Fortunately,
his arrival was hailed with delight by the missionaries who looked
upor him 'as one sppointed by Divine :rovidence tc aid us by his
exanple and acte in our great cause W20 hence Fi:z Boy was acceptalie
to voth perties, and as such an ideal referee. Thus, the rareant
Comuittee had to be content to leave the land questiom in Fitsz Rgy's
handse

It secms clear that the 'arent Comaitice were chary of
Gelwyn., Kempthorne had reported the missionaries feared 'that he
is disposed to exercise unlimited authority over them and the
Society's affairs in the Colony''’ and *had turmed the whole
Kiesion over their heads.' Ie sdded that the Bishop 'feecls conw
scious that he has already very much exceeded® their instructions

39 Se %o
40, Re Burrows to D. Coates, 1844, CH/08B,
. Be to
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pointing out that, "the Bishop intends to have the press under his
own management; he acts now as if this were entirely the caao.'“z
After consultation with the Parent Committee Fitz Roy noted their
lack of confidence in Selwyn writing, 'I wish you would gomvince
pecple here and the C.MeS. particularly that you are pot a Pusey-
itel! 1 am sure they are more or less afraid of you on that -cornfws
The committee indicated that they would not give him absclute
authority over the aission or their missionaries refusing to allow
kim to get control of their landed property, or to support his
ccllege at Aucklend which they suggested was being run om lines

'‘at varisnce with the spirit of the .nglish Church.'“k lience they
proposed the seiting up of a Central Committee which had the duty
of locating the missionsries "subject to the Bishop's approval'
retaining in their own hands *the ultimate authority and direction'
of the mission. Furthermore, t- ey placed all the Society's landed
property im the hands of 13 of their ninsionnrios.hﬁ By its
actions, therefore, the Farent Committee clearly indicated its
determination to limit the bishop's suthority over its mission
though they were kind enough to invite Selwyn to serve as President
of the Central Committee., It should be noted that this clear
peliey was introduced before the land question erupted asgain in

1646, Meanwhile the dangers associated with meddling in politics

42, Ge Kempthorme to C.M.8., 29 April 1843, i/K2.
43. Re Fitz Boy to Gede Seluyn, 31 Cotober 1846. Selwyn Pmpers

ﬁm'ﬂohmﬂ.
b4, of letter, C.M.5., to G.A. Selwyn, September 1846, m;u
k5. :;:;8. to Central Committee, New Zealend, 7 September 1846.
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vere emphasiszed during the war ia the north wvhen the missiomaries
in the Bay of lslands played a prominent part in the peace negoti-
num.% In performing this task their motives vere misunder-
stood Benry ¥Williams being accumed by Lieut Fhilpotts, son of
the Zishop of Ixeter, of 'traitorous conduct' whilst one of Henry
¥illiams® boat crew heard a sailor of the iggard remerk that Heary
Villiams ought to be cut to pieces and hung up as beef is hung up.M
The wissionaries continued involvement in politics was a danger.
Henry Williams noted ‘the antipathy' towards thesm adding that
*there is no want of ill will to receive anything which may be
given out to the prejudice of the members of the nls-inn.'“

50 long as Fitez Roy remained governor the hostility shown
tovards the miscionaries could be contained. Iie wrote, 'To accuse
Arcidescon Henry Williams the tried, the proved, the loyal and inde-
f{atigable of boing a Traitor, of having acted traitorously secmed
to me so utterly absurd to say the very lus'l.*..."'9 The problem for
the future was, would the next governor support them in e esimilar
manner? If pot, their continued interest azd interference in
poelitics might not have been to their advantage. Dandeson Coates
appreciated this possibility and wvas aware of their wvulmerability

to eriticisa noting that 'an attempt is to bde made, in come way or

other, %o throw the blame of the collision in the Bay of lIslands on
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This period vas marked in England by the continuing inter-
ferencc of the C.He.5+. in New Jealand affairs as expressed ia their
frequent comsunications to the Colonisl Gffice”' and thmough the
vatching brief exercised by Dandeson Cutoa’z over developments in
the liouse of Commonse. In this thay were as concerned as their Hew
Zealand missionaries to preserve the Treaty of Waitangi intact and
Coates wrote, 'this saved, I cared not how favourable the terms wsigt
be which the Company made with ilier Hajesty's m-mt." 3 H owe—
ever, Coates noted that the Company's 'influence was considerable®
in the House of Commons and locked mpon the appointment of the B4k
Selest Comnittee as an attezpt by "the lew Zealand Company to
coerce the Goument.'sh Certainly, the report of this committee

created distress among the lew Zealmd -huourtuss which was

51« Do Coates to lLord Stanley, Secretary of State for Colonies,

10 December 1845, CH/LS5. A memorial was enclosed which ine

cluded:~ '"Your Memorialists also know on the best authority

that one of the missionaries of the Society, especially Arch-
deacon Henry Villiams, did for a long time exert great influ-
ence in allaying the irritation of the Natives, and in

preventing the spread of disaffection, to which His Execellenecy

Governor FitzRoy and the Bishop of liew “ealand have borme the

most satisfactory testimony.®

De Coates to Home WeE. Gladstone, 24 Decesber 1845, CH/LS5.

*On the 10th Inst, I transmitted to Lord Stanley a Memorial ...
ttee have since that date received communications
Zealand containing informatiom which they consider to
to Her *s Goverasent.'

Inglis, MePe, 21 1845, Ci/LS.
liouse of Commens
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only allayed by a perusal of Stanley's letter to Fitz Roy which the
latter forvarded to i, ummu.ss It is clear from the Villiiams-
Fite Hoy correspondence that the missionaries werc stili very much
involved in politics.

The growing influcnce of the liew Zealand Company was accom-
panied by changes at the Colonial Cffice. Stanley was superaeded
by Gladstonein December, 1845 who was, after a brief pericd, re=-
pleced by Zarl Greye The latter, as Howick, had served as Chair-
man of the 1544 Select Committee which, contrary to the Ireaty of
Waitangi, would treat uncccupied Haori land as belenging to the
Crown, later supporting Suller's motion in the Commons - June 1845
= when the former attacked the Tresty and Fitz Eoy's Pemany-sn~icre
Proclametion. Furthermore, he happened to be the father-in-law of
Purham, lLater, in 1847, he concluded an agreement with the
Company which for a period of three years was to enjoy ‘'the eatire
and exclugive disposal of all Crown lands, and the exercise of the
Crown's right of pre-emption of lands belonging to the natives in
the southern government of lew Zealand®,’’ as well as granting it
gonerous financial assistance. [However, Colonial OUffice polisy,
despite the influence of the Company, could not be changed over-

night, The Treaty was honoured till Grey invaded the Vaikato in
1863,

56, Fits Roy to Henry ¥Williams, 98 February 1845. CE/0 945,
*I send you lLord Stanley's mznutmh
the resclution of
mmﬂi

n.ﬂ'ﬁwwu
Zapsneki ver
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The growing influence of the Company was not a happy augury
for the missicnaries, It uged its influence in the Commons to

attack the miscion through the lond purchasers by publishing their
celains aopa.mtclyss prompting Coatesn to write "the animus of the
proceeding cannot, I think be mistasken. It can scarcely be
regarded othervise than as an attempt to throw obloquy upom the
Sogiety's missionaries and by so doing to weaken the case which the
Committee have established with regard to the rights of the latives
of llew Zealend in their land, as confirmed to them, by the Treaty cf
Vaitengie.’”’ Hence when Grey assumed his duties as governar the
poliey of the Colonial Office was soon inm the hands of Earl Grey,
wvhese past record indicated that he was predisposed to promcte the
welfare of the Company whose anti-missionary tendency was given full
rein both through the press and its influence in the Commons.

e Kempthorne's report of his interviews with Fitz Roy on
29 December 1843 and 3 January 1544 indicated that the governor was
going to treat the missionary land claimants mcm-ly.m
hecgordingly, late in 1844 he issued extended grants to come of the
missionaries thereby signifying his approval of their conduct and
degally Justifying their purchascs; in some cases, of areas of lmd
above the & square miles envisaged ss & maximum under the Lend
Claims m"

sl.I GeBelele 1845 (Comd, 378)e

59« De Contes to R.H. Inglis, 20 March 1845, Ci/iA,
n.s.zmmuw..smmb.ma.
61e Jeo Eutherford, Sir G B

were uuuwum-n-u'me
gonte on pe 78
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The majority of the buyers, who bought lend in the Bay of
Islands, remained, despite the war, in undisputed possession.
bven Selwyn recorded that *'During thirty years the Kigsionaries
have gome to and {ro without injury in any omne instance to their
persons: and in one or two instances only have sustained any loss
or destructiocn of property. They have placed their children as
Farwere in the very midst of the Native population with perfect ctine
fidence: and a confidence not unfounded, as may dbe judged from tho
one instance that FKawiti leading his armed force through rakaraka,
a farm belonging to the soms of Archdeacon (Henry) Williams, found
one of the young men alone and lying in bed sick of a fever; but
was sco far from taking sadvantage of his state to plunder the place
that he sat down by his bedside, and conversed with him; and them
went on his way to join Heke. W62 This account from Selwym should
be kept in mind in view of his later activities.

Fitz Roy'e acts finally appeared to have settled the land
question. Despite the criticiems, despite the war, peaceful and
honourable possession was assured im proof of which the clainants
held Crown Grants - there could be no better title.

61« ¢ ) persone comnected wit: the Chureh Eissionary
«' Some of the non-missionary grantees vwere awarded
very large areasi- *the whole of Great Sarrier lsland
Mmbums...mmm. Kawau
anwus.mom...mmm
to J n-nm. The large grant of 12,422 scres was made to
.n.m _
62, Geluyn to m.mﬁb’.ﬂm.mmﬂ.



Any assumptions that the missionaries held that the land guestion
vas finglly settled by their receipt of Fitz Roy's extended grants
of late 1544 were abruptly shattered by his successor George Grey.
Grey deliberately sought to destroy miscionary influence in the
goverameat and more particularly in the Frotectorate Department,
Cnee he had begun this attack he could not retrace his steps the
outeome being a general weakening of the mission.

Un 30 March 1846 George Clarke, the Chief Protector of
Aborigines, wrote a long report for Governor Gm1 which the latter
received as "not only a defence of Fr Clarke's own conduct, but an
elaborate defence of the acts of my predecessor. 2 Grey, deter-
mined to destroy the Frotectorates Department in contravention of
Celonial Office poliey, reacted strongly to the report officially
informing Clarke that "the letter appears to have been wholly
uncalled for, and that ... it not only contains many statements
wvhich are wholly incorrect; bdut such whigh is isprudent and ime
mpcr‘.’&nyhh;abmtthonmtmmtmutho
Colonial Gecretary until the J0th of April and kept dack by Grey
until June 12th when he forwarded it to the Secretary of State.
Grey “used the time between 30 April and 12 June to prepare the
Mummmumm'-m’w

1s Ge. Qlarke to Colonial Sesretary, 30 Narch 1546, G30/10.
2+ Grey to Stanley, 12 June 1846, G30/10.
}.Mhmm.vwﬂﬁ‘. uoted in P.D.

by
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receptive to an uneritical acceptance of the 'Eleod & Treasure'
despatchs Using the technique argumentum ad hominem he added
eritical and unsubstantisted allsgstions about the missionaries in
the form of merginal notes vim: 'l bDelieve that the desire to
regover from some of the Missionaries, the l:rge tracts of land
they eclaimed, was the cause of the revelt of the nativese'>

Here Grey clearly imputed that the Haori desire to recover amissicn.
ary held land was the reason for the wer in the north adverting to
the same topic later and adding *I believe the large pretended
purchases of some of the iissionaries to have been the chief cause
of the disaffection of the lierthern Ghiofﬂo's

The statements are unequivocal and once launched on e

course of this nature Grey could not retract. Ile becawe a priscoor
in the tangled web of his own deceit further emmeshing himself and
unable to turn backe Gibbons suggests that Grey's 'asssult upon
the missionary land purchases have a raticnal explanation enly if
they are seen as an attempt to break the alleged pelitieal power of
this groups’ This is probably true. The missionary party had
proved apperently hestile to the Few Zealand Cempany yet his pelitie.
cal sasters wished him to premote their interests henece his setions
sust be viewed as an attempt to promote the interests of one party
by attacking and thus limitiang the influence of the other.

Se Ge Clarke to Colonial Secretary, 30 March 1846, Grey's anno-
tation, p. 185. G30/10.

6e 1ibid, Grey's amnotation, p. 186,

7¢ Pals Gibbons, The Protectorate, ppe 200-1,
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The ground prepared, Grey sent his "Hloocd and Treasure*
despateh on the 25th of June. He referred to two classes of
claisants; those who bought land under Fitz Roy's Feany-an-icre
Proclamation and those who had received extended grants adding
'these individuals camnot be put in possession of these tracts of
land without a large expenditure of British uoodlndlm;.'s
Coming on top of his marginsl notes on Clarke's yeport this accusa~
tion could have only served to reinforee the belief that missionary
purchasers wvere culpable, Furthermore, in anticipation of the
criticien publication of his despatech would foster  Grey, shrewd
as alwoys added, 'I must admit, that the individuals interested in
these land claims form a very powerful party. They include amongst
them, those comneeted with the publiec press; several sembers cof
the Chureh Missionary Society, and the numerous families of these
gentlemen; various gentlemen holding important offices in the
public service, (and who are therefore acquainted with every move-
ment of Goversment,) and their friends and relations.®’

Extracts of this despateh were sent to the President of the
Churech Nissiomary Society, the Earl of Chichester, on February 20th,
1847 along with the more direct charges mentioned and appearing in
m'am-mum” As a result the commitie
declared that *nmo missionary or catechist of the Seeciety can be
sllowed to continue in comnexion with the Society who shall retain
for his own use and bemefit large tracts of uncccupied lend' adding

8. GeB.P.P, 1849 (Comd. 1120) p. 78.

¢ GuB.PoP. 1849 (Comds 1120) pe 79

0. mwumumm.umw.mr.r.
1847 (Comds 837) pe 70.
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*They must leave to their (the missionaries) cun decision the mode
of disposing of the land, whichk thooe who continuve in connexien with
the GSociety may, under the operation of the foregoing resclution,
be comrelled to part withe''' The committec reselved that *it
appears necessary to declare that no missionsry or cuatechist of the
Socliety can be allowed to comtinuwe his comnexion with the Society,
who shall retain for his own use and benefit, a greater amount of
land, than shall be determined upon as suitable, by the Lieutenante
Governor of lew Zealend, and the lLord Zishop of lew Zealand,
jointly, or by such other referee or reforees, as they nay be
pleaged to appoint for the determination of this guestion, the
adoption of which measure, is not to be regarded as casting any
repreach or suspicion upon the past integrity of the li“ionnriﬁﬁ'ﬁ
There were grounds for differences of interpretation right
from the start. Om the one hand the missionaries were free to die-
pose of the excess land in vhatever manncer they saw fit wvhilst on
the other no member of the mission could retsin more land for his
own use than was deteruined by the Bishop and the Governore The
instructions were obviously inccapatible. Governor Grey could not
accept this sclutien. He had to smaintain the truth of his accusse
tions. FHeo could hardly sllew the missionaries to dispose of land
when he had referred to their purchases as ‘pretended®. In their
letter to the governor enclosing their minutes and resclution Hector
Straith was vague as to the disposel of any surplus land moting,
*It is impossible for the Committae <.s t0 venture upon say opinien

-

e ibldey pe 72+
12« 4bid,
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as to the amount of land and property that they should respectively
possess; or the ultisate disposal of such surplus land as they may
be willing to relinquish.®'” lo doubt, the allegations in the des-
patch created a sense of penic the rarent Committee hastening to
assure -arl Grey that their "propoced resolution will effectually
withdraw the influence of the Church Kissionary Society from the

o e Commibion utahed

opposition spprehended by Governor Grey.
to avoid responsibility and thrust the burden of settling the
gquestion onto the Governcr and Eishop even though they had previous-
ly been unable to trust the latter with a sisilar commission.
Furthermore, they clearly understood that their missionaries were
not involved in purchases under Fitz Roy's Peany-an-iAcre roclamse

%5 aad should have kmows that they had ressined in undisturbed

tion,
possession of their landse In addition, they recorded their
‘astonishment at such charges being brought against any ome of the
Hissionariee of the Lociety, since abundant evidence exists,
furnished from various guarters, directly opposed to the opinien of
Governor Grv:."‘ Furthermore, kmowing and trusting Fitz Roy,
they would surely have realised that he would not iesue grants for
lands which were the subject of dispute., However, csution was not
in evidence and the one man with a thorough knowledge of lNew Zeale

and affairs who night have seen through Grey's manoeuvre, Dandeson

13« H. Straith to Grey, 1 Narch 1847. ¥illiams H. Correspondence,

e 1 o T
1". ebei'aPe lJ?)p-?h

15« 4bide, pe 7%
16. Secretary Cul.5. to iarl of Chichester, 17 Pebruary 1847.
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Coates, had died before "Cloed amnd Treasure' was writtenm hence the
missionary recipients of extended grants were tossed to the wolvess;
to the Governor whose lies created the situation « he now became
the judge in his own cause - and the Bishop whom they had previocusly
been unable to trust. Perhaps the Committee might be excused for
appointing the bishop as referee since their senior missionary in a
letter received by them as late as 29 Decomber 1846 had written, °I
cannot conceive that any Bishop could be eppointed who hes seo
deeply at heart the interest of the C.N.0. and 1 am fully of opinion
that the welfare of the mission requires ... His Lordship's full

continuance and supporte. 17

lowever, Henry ¥illiams had also in-
dicated that Grey was ever willing to listen to eriticisms of the
missicnaries whilst there was a general move afoot to get rid of
thn.w There was more than enocugh evidence available tc warrant
an extremely ceutious approach. ilis letter was received on 29
December 1546 i.e. before *Hlood and Treasure® wvas communicated to
the farent Committees It was unfortunate that Hemnry Williams®
praise of the bishop was acted upon without teking similar note of
his comments sbout the governor who showed 'evident marks of having
been gained over to the Company and consequently eee the willing
receiver of all the Statements industriously circulated by them teo

the prejudice of the Mission.''’

a: He ¥illiams to D Coates, 23 NMay 1846, CH/094B,
9. ivid.
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It sust not be inferred that the Farent Comaittee condemned
their missionaries. Thas coatrary is true, their letter to them
dated Narch 1et, 1847 being 'well received' by George Clarke who
noted, "The kind and christien epirit throughout' and added ‘the
mapner in which you have vindicated the charaster of your missione
aries, cannot fail to impress, deeply, all their minds; and lead
then, 1 trust, to a ready acquiescence in your wishes.' He went
on to say these had been anticipated by their *giving up their
lLands to their children® and that '"it only therefore remains for
thes to do legally by a tramsfer or decd of trust'>’ what had in
effect been done earlier. The point was, would Selwyn and Grey
see the Parent Committee's instructions in the same light?

Grey's determination to destroy the ‘rotectorate depart-
ment was aceoupanied with unfortunate consequences for the umissien,
e offered George Clarke the poot of Kative Secretary, at a reduced
sslary, and disposed of the services of two of his sons. Clarke
refused the demotion and returned to the mission being appointed
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Meanwhile on August Gth Grey on the one hand refused to
serve as referee indicatimg that 'as Governor of the Colony I am
bound to secure to the wissionaries that extent of land te whieh
they ere by law entitled' adding that "as an individual I feel
objections to missionaries purchasing large traets of larnd from the
natives they are sent out to instruct® and on the other set cut his
terms for settlement. Mainteining the fallacy that Fits Roy's
extended grants were illegal and indicating that & squeare miles was
the maximum, he offered to ‘imcur the responsibility of allowing
the Hissionaries to selegt this land in any nusber of blocks not
exceeding four'>> adding that survey exponses would be borme by the
Government, This was an apparently generous offer permitting the
missicnaries to pick out the best spots of land, where these
existed, and freeing them frou the expense of survey.

However, before the Central Committee met Henry Williams,
having read Grey's allegations in *Blcod and reasure', wenton the
attack asking that the Governor reply to the following gquestions:

Firstly. If at any period application was made direectly
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Fourthly. If any complaint has at any time been preferred
to the local Government by any asissionary, or
the son of & missionary, against the aborigines.

Fifthlye If any complaint has at any time been preferred
to the local Government and attempted to be
substantiated by any of the aborigimes against
any migsionary, or the son of a missionarye.

Sixthlye If a emaller military force be required for the
establishing a settler in his grant of lend for
5 acres than for his grant for 5,000 acres, or
if a military force for the establishing of a
settler be regulated by the number of acres
granted to him by the Goveranment.

Seventhly. If any exception in these respeots will be made
by the aborigines in favour of land purchased
from them by the Government, but witheld by the
aborigines from the Old Settlers who purchased
directly from themeselves long before any intica-
tion was given of the formation of a British
Colony in this country. 24

These gquestions could only prove (roy's allegations unfounded if
answered truthfully. But Grey wished to avoid being cornered know
ing full well thet his annctations om Clarke's report of the J0th
March were unequivocal hence he wrote to Selwyn stating that, ‘Il
have only delayed answering Archdeamcon lienry Williams® letter, be-
cause I wish in no sanner to aggravate or complicate an affair
which is already difficult encugh' hinting also that 'some of the
Missionaries are quite satiafied with the proposed arrangement.®

In addition, he denied respoansibility "for any remarks on them
which may result from the publication of my private despatech of the
25th June, 1846.' He was obviously holding out the hope that the
satter would be settled if Selwyn wvere to use his influence to this
end, Furthermore, he agoin saintained that Fits Roy's grants were

24, H. ¥Willisss to Colonial ¢ 16 Mugust 1847, ibid, end
GeBoPoPe 1849 (Comde 1120) ppe



88,

illegal end ‘opposed to the rights of the Hatives' threatening to
bhave them, 'set aside by the Civil Courts of the Country.®
Haturally, this could not be dene ‘without inflicting great injury
upon the influence of the Mission,' He went on to state his terms
of settloment as outlined to the C.i.0. adding that these had been
communicated to the land claimants through George Clarke by letter
on the 13th.>  Gbviously, enough, if he could force the mission-
aries to aceept his proposal their submission would appear to prove
the tyuth of his allegations end substantiate his claim that Fits
Roy's grants were ifillegal.

Selwyn duly sent a letter to the land claimants indicating
that he had protested to Fitg Eoy against the issue of extended
grants and was in agreement with Grey's proposition which he wished
them to comply with addiang, *I would further beg you to dismiss from
your minds all questions upon the particulsr terms of the Governa's
Despateh to Mr Gladstone. This can have nothing to do with the
real merits of his proposal’ maintaining, of course, Grey's view of
the illegality of Fitz Roy®s grants. Ilie weat on to say, 'l cannot
mmtmﬂm'stmhnmhmm-ﬁn/mh
many other claimants® and assumed that *the Society, ia requeating
HEis Excellency to act as their sdvisor, clearly intisate their
opinion that meither the matter nor the masner of his remarke is
mnm.'“ This vas an assunption the Bighop was not

25 to Seluyn, 30 August 1007. Selwyn Gode Letters, Pamphlote
26, to Hissionary lend Claimants, 1 September 1847, idide



entitled to make,

The bishop®s letter of the 1st of September was forwarded
to lienry Villiams on September 4th whereupon he replied that it was
his "intention to abide strictly by the “ociety's Resolution of Feb.
22/47 covered by their letter of March 1/47° and that he never did
propose 'to retain any portion of the said purchases' for his ""am"
private "use and benefit".' e went on to remind the bishop of
the fact that within the first weeck of the bishop's arrivel at
Paihia he had indicated that he was not at liberty *to iaterfere in
the "Land uestion™ as Bishop any more than a Bishop in Lagland
could interfere with any Clergyman who might wish to purchase an
Estate withinm his Dimn.'z? On the same day -elwyn wrote to the
society indicating that if Henry Williams' interpretation was
accepted it would, ‘embroil the whole question with the Governumeat;
cutrage public opinion; breck your Hesolutions; and set aside my
avard; and all for no possible bonefit either to themselves or
their Ohildm.'as
Central Committee until Clarke and lenry Williasms sceceded to the
Governor's m!’ Two day's later Willism Williame,
Maunsell and Kissling urged the Bishop to meet the Central Committee

In addition, Selwyn refused toc meet the

25. SIS TS, 8 soptesber 1047, G1/o8a.

%eee ho would not sit in Committee with Arch”, H, Villiems and
unless we complied with lis Lordship®s wishes.'
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holding out hope that the matter cculd be djutod.” tn the 10th
Villiam Williams interviewed the Bishop and Clarke acceded to the
Bishop's propositions eee provided that all lands over and above
that proposed, be transferred te the Chureh of England to be held
in ‘rust for the Lducation of the HNative Eopnlation.'31

Gelwyn wrote to Villism Villiasms on this same day promising
that should the missionariece ‘confirm thelr prectice striectly to
the iaw of the Colomy, and the Resolutions of the Jociety, they
will never vant a friend as long as 1 live, to protect their inter-
ests, and vindicate their charaster, at any sacrifice of personal
comfort and popularity te lw..lfd’e lienry Villiams, therefore,

wrote acceding to %any proposition relative to the land question
which you may suggest, however opposed to my own jJjudgment, as to
the reading of the Societ;'s Letters to the lissionaries of Harech
1/47: but I cannot receive any liew Grant until the severe snimad-
versions cast upon the past conduct of eome of the missicnariee by
iiis Excellency the Governor be either fully established, or fully

30, Hinute upon the case of Heary villiams, November 1847. H/W7,
Their letter, dated 9 Septesmber 1547 and Selwyn's reply ia
which *he declined any official intercourse with those mesbers

of the Conmittee' who disagreed with him are int-
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end homoursbly witidraswn.'>> The Centrel Committee had no doubts
about the Bishop®s interpretation of the Societ)'s letter and
resoclut '.on» hence Henry ¥illiasms, with the assurance that the
Bishop would clear the missionaries of the allsgatioms, finally
subnittede The question was gould Crey retract?

The Bishop in accordance with his promise to clear the
missicnariec from the asllegations made by Grey approached him for
an interview. It can be inferred from Grey*s letter teo Sclm”
that when they met on the 27th in company with Archdeacons Broun
and Villiam Willisus he atteupted to Jjustify his allegations in
'2lood and Treasure' by referring to conditions in the Hutt denying
thereby that he had specifically attacked the missionarics. Ile
did pot, of course, inform the clerics of the more specific and une
equivocal charges made by him on Clarke's final report as ‘rotector.
Grey refused to recant whereupon the Bishop proposed to Willianm
villiams that bis brother, lienry, should write cut further gquestions
for the Governcrs A further set were duly prepared and handed to
thaBidwponth-aBth.’G The Bishop, hovever, fully aware of the
Governor's reaction to the initial seven of 16 August, proposed a
set of his eun to which Henry Williems objecteds”’  Assuming that
Selwyn had, according to his own judgeuent, acted rightly so far he
now blundered badly falling to heonour his pledge to vindicate the
character of his nissionaries.

HBenzy ¥illiams to Central Committee, 13 September 1847, ibid.
Central Committee to Hemry Willisms, 13 September, 1847, ibid,
35« Grey to Selwyn, 27 September 1847, VWilliams H. Correspondence:

S
36e upon case of lenry ¥Williams, November 1847. H/N7.
37 ivid.
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Selwyn kaew that Grey's allegations were unfounded and had
himself written confirming that the missicmaries had remained ia
peaceful possession of their lands. Furthermore, he had in his
‘oun house at Vaimate' seen Thomas Walker almost compel John 'eke
'to sign that letter of apology which though much ridiculed would
ese Lave secured the peace of the country if the Flag-staff had not
bmqmmm” ie knew enough about the war in the north
to realize the missionaries were not implicatedes Ile know how much
heary willisms had worked to bring peagce He knew of fitz Roy's
support and praise for Heary Williams. later, in a discussiocn with
ilefe Pits‘-:au” he stated that the Governor sad disavowed the
allegationse Knowing this, why did the Bishop mot publicly state
that Grey had done so or demand that he put his disavowel in writ-
ing? Clearly, he was either in collusion with the Governer or
afraid of offending him, or both, leanry Villiamzs noting, 'The whole
is & deep laid plote Can the part of the Governor to ruin the
character of the Missionaries and their influence with the latives -
oa the part of the Bishop to reduce the power of the Hissionaries

and their families so as to render them dependeat upon hiszself for

mmmum“m-rumw
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There is evidence of their collusion. In a letter of
Grey's he reiterates two aspects of the Bishop's poliey towards the
laend claimants which had certainly existed long before the Bishop
vas nominated as referee. GOrey adverted to his request to the
Bishop 'to make some arrangement by which those¢ missionaries who
claimed large tracts of land in the Eay of Islands, and whose
families are nearly all engaged in secular pursuits might be re-
Boved ..e to socme distriet vhere they had no such claim' and to his
‘reason to complain of their occasioning a great chance of the re-
newal of hostilities from the fact of themselves or their children
keeping quantities of Cattle which destroy the cultivations of the
hntivoa.'“1 Uf couree, Grey had to try and maintain the truth of
his earlier allegations culminating in 'Glood and Treasure®' but the
ceincidence is marked Crey requesting the removal of land holding
missionaries 'soon after his arrival in the Calnny.'hz It ceems
the Governor was bent on supporting *he Bisghop whom he believed
‘exercised some control over the 6ociety'b} (in New Zesland) but
subsequently found otherwise, in his moves to gein control of the
mission in returan for which services the Bishop supported Greye.

Far from fulfilling his promise to clear the missionaries
the Bishop made an allegation of his own thet "the affections of
the Natives have been alienated from their lNissionaries' but when
asked to prove tlll- his reply of 14 December merely asserted, *1

reserve to myself the full right of determining when that necessity

41. Grey to Vemn, 12 April 1847. CE/0 14,
42, ibdide
4 ivid,
He Williams to Selwyn, 7 December 1847. CN/0 94B,
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may be considered to have arilon.‘bs This reply is not particu-
larly satisfactory, and certainly a Bishop should have been able to
do better than this. Selwyn was obviously in a dilemma. e had
been given power as referee as the result of s erisis and had to
either support Grey or his missionaries. The Goverunor, shrewd,
calculating and full of guile had already committed himself beyond
the point of no return and could not retract. It was therefore an
either or situation, selwyn, no doubt eager to exerecise the
authority which had been denied him for so long, acted in support
of the Governore 1t was, perhaps, easier to act with the Govermor
than to support the missicnariese. Furthermore, the Covernor's
authority was tangible, hi= own, over the missionaries, required
reinforcenent,

following lenry Williums' qualified sulmission wade to the
Central Committec on 13 September -elwyn wrote to him on the 30th
asking him to surrender his ‘augmeanted grmtl'% but in the mean-
time further evidence of Grey's chicanery came to lLighte A report
of Grey's activitiesin the Bay of lslands indicated that he had
been discussing missionary lands with the Haoris and preparing
their minds "for the reception of the "missionary and old land
claimants' legal (7) spoliation schemed® The correspondeant added,
*Did His Excelleney think that without some preparatory effort of
this kind, it would be unsafe to proceed against the missionaries?

4S5, He vWilliams to C.li.S., ibid,
bée to Heary Villiams, 30 September 1847, Hinute upon the
of Henry Willisms, Fovember 1847, H/N7.

:
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Or, was it necessary to first excite the cupidity of the natives
before they could receive bagk their lands?''’ Grey had overplayed
his hand. From his point of view he had to substantiate his
allegations yet the Bay of lslands Maoris refused to cooperate.
Greater procf of the felsity of his allegations would be difficult
to find.

In September 1846 CGrey had sclicited complaints from the
Haori whilst iam April 1847 the authorities had made 'a strong
effort® to get lieary villiame' somns to charge Heke with theft for
not having returned a borrowed horse 'the Governor desiring an
excuse to apprehend him.' shen his scons 'said they had no charge
to make against leke', who had never molested thea, 'many highly
objecticnable remarks were made against both myself and my -oms.'
This was a cunning request. ilad the boys complied and charged
lieke with theft their manma with the Faori would have been lost
which might have resulted im their readiness to res.ond to Grey's
solicitationse The latter's actions culminating in the aceount in
the southerm Cross wire part of a pattern no prudent administrator
should have attempted to establish.

w. B a Sﬁpt“h“ 13'07.
'E tffi!'?- will like to learn how little our great

Governor has sade himself by talking to the natives about the
Missionaries in the sanner has. OUm Friday, loka's people
came here - they had much
steamer and Governor had them -~ that Te
¥illiams) had ‘had "he totohe" with the Governor -
that the Governor was going to take all
lands, and give it back to the
give thes up, they would de sent away,
Viremu and the Missionaries were gone to Auckland about - to
fight about their land,®

48, H, villiems to C.M.S., 13 August 1847. Ci/O S4B,
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lNo wonder Henry Willisms retracted his conditional accept-
ance of the Bishop's proposals. lie wrote, "The main reasons for
ny change, Your Lordship will find in the lNewspaper Southeran Cross
of last Saturday, the 25th. inst. where I sec¢ that no faith is to
be kept with Captain Grey <. The safety of my family alone
bumanly speaking depends upon the respect shown to we by the Chiefs
of the various tribes. This, Captain (Urey has endeavoured to set
aside.' iie ended, 'l must request that your Lordship will never
again name the subject of land to me. It is & reproach and an
offence to mey, and will be injurious to tmth....."’9 Thus, inscfar
as their conduct as nissicnaries was coancerned the decision as to
their future was thrown upon the varent Committee.

The steps taken by the Parent Committee and the Central
Comnittee are fully outlined in the '"Hinute upon the case of iArche
deacon Henry Willisms snd his land claims®,”° but they mercly
indicate the unwillinguess of either committee tc take the fateful
step of terminating lleary Williams' employment whilst there was
still hope of submissions But he stuck to his guns resting his
case, to the discomfort of Grey, on the principle that first the
allegations would either have to be substantiated or wvithdrawne.
Finally, by a resclution of 24 November 1849 the Parent Committee
ended his connection with the Society because of "his unhappy

49. . Williams (Om board the Undine-Schm) to Selwym, 30 September

1847. Vvillisms H., Correspondence, Re of Hee ete.
0. /%7 5 i tinge
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behaviour upon the interests of the Society.'”' Unfortumately,
their resolut.on wvas made when the Frivy Council decision regarding
the illegality of Fitzs Roy's extcnded grants was known but before
news of Grey's Crown Titles 0:613.33052 had been receiveds FHeds
Fitzgerald had informed them of the Supreme Court decision which
they had received on 28 November 1848.°7 Thus, at tie time the
decision to dismiss lenry Williams was made his title to his lends
had been legally confirmed by an aet of the Governor who had
maligned him. If the committec had known of this decision it is
probable that their actions would have been cuite differeant.
George Clarke was duly dismissed by the Central Coumittee which met
in Auckland on 5 September 1850.5#
The refusal of lenry Williaoms to submit placed Grey in a

quandary. He had maintained, urougly.55

that Fitz Hoy's extended
grants were illegal hence the refusal to subait forced him to prove
his assertion by taking action in the courts. Accondingly, writs

were 'iseued in January 1848 against Heary ¥Williams, Clarke, Davis

and Ka-p.'sa

The animus of the proceeding is obvious since there
were 14 other holders of extended grants some of wvhom received

acreagea far in excess of the missionaries named in the writs.

51. 4ibid.
52. Seseion X, No. #(25 August 1849)
;z: ReAs Pitzgerald to i, Venn, 31 July 1848, Ci/0 17.
Central Committec of the lew Zealand Mission
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They were not disturbed. George Clarke was duly chosen as the
guinee pig and in June his case came before the Supreme Court.

The court on the 24th of June validated Fitz Roy's extended grants
henge Grey appealed to the Privy Council but, before the result of
their deliberations was known he passed the Crown Titles Ordine
anc057 which rendered tie Frivy Council's decision of Jume 1851
inoperative leaving the recipients of extended grants in full
possession of their lands. Crey passed the Crown Titles Urdinance
@5 a result of the dispute over two seperate grants made by Fitz

58 Since the first

Loy for the zame copper mine on Kswau lsland.
clause of the ordinence is unegquivocal confirming the validity of
all Crown grants it is strangse that the “rivy Counecil case over
Clarke's grant was rot withdrawne liearly two years elapsed before
the decision was fimally mades' DBut the judgement was, in any case,
inovelide Crey hed to maintain the fiction of the illegality of
Fitz Roy's grants as long as he cov.lcl..ﬂ9
Thus, if Crey's attack oa the missiocnaries was designed to
limit their landholdinge it was a failure. Hovever, if it was
merely a bi-product of his determination to destroy the 'rotector-
ate Departsent and limit missionary influence it was a resounding

successe That Grey could get away with conduet of this kind was

Fits Roy's .:-nt-. The effects were fully understood by
the missionaries.

The Privy Council decision was made on 25 June 1851.
Report of F.D. Bell, 15 April 1859. 0.L.C. 634,
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not so much a reflection of the relationships which then existed
between the Colonial Office and their dependencies, but rather the
result of Grey's ability to reconcile the spperently irreconcilable.
Iz his first governcorship he mainteined the sanctity of the Treaty
of vaitangi yet was also able to promcte the interests of the lLew
Zealand Company at a time when their influence in the iouse of
Commons was marked and thus reflected in the very [avourable
arrangenments they were able to make with the government., This
pleased his political masters, particularly Earl Grey, and accounts
for his apparent ability to avoid being called to account,

liis attacks however did irreparable damage to the mission
whose interests he claimed to be fostering. Selwyn, tou, hoped to
Jjustify his actions on the same grounds yet betwcen them they
achieved the opposite result. Had Selwyn played a part more cone
sistent with his office « admittedly it would not have been casy =
the missionaries would have been cleared and the dismicsals avoided.
That both later relented and pressed for leary Williams' reinstatee-
ment is to their croditso but the necessity to do so should never
have arisene

R, Davis summed up the effects of the land problem in a
letter to Selwyn; 'The evils resulting from the agitation of the
land question are awful in their nature and disastrous in their
effects; the thoughts thereof make me tremble and fear. All thowm
people whom we found labouring in the Hission, on our arrival,
twenty six years ago, have either been discomnected, or have died,

or have been llpi!lllllt.d.'61 This vas the price the mission paid,

€0e lbi‘.. 1%0

61c R. Davis to Selwyn, 26 Ostober 1850, Selwyn Papers 1839-1865,
(Vole 1) pe 191.
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EVLNTS NG UP TO HENRY WILLIAMS' REINSTATEMENT

On 27 June 1848 the Parent Committee of the C.M.5. reinterpreted
their resclution of 22 February 18471 resolving that the views of
the bSishop and Governor regarding that resclution should be cos-
plied withe, If Henry Williams continued to refuse submission to
their authority he wvas to be regarded as dismissed. Henry
Williams' response was conveyed to Selwynm on 30 lovember 1843,
The Central Committee met in April 1849 requesting that he resign
his extended grants into the hands of their appointee, and to avoid
the respoasibility for his dismissal asked that his reply be sent
direct t. the rarent Committeec. Henry Williams informed them on
17 May 1649 that he would mot comply with the proposal whereupon

the .sreant Conittccz

on 30 November 1849 declared the connection
between Arciideacon iienry Williams and the C.l... to be diamlved.5
The grounds for his dismissal - his refusal to comply with
their request to give up his extended grants - wcre based upon the
assumption that Grey's view of their invalidity was correct. TYet
the minutes of their November 1849 meeting suggest a certain amount
of uneasiness. Henry VWilliams was to be allowed his salary for 12
months after the receipt of their resclution in lew Zealand.
Furthermore, their resclutions were mot to be regarded ‘as giving

any countenance to the charges againet Archdeacon H, Williams' nor

e GoBoPoPe 1847 (Comd. 837) pe 70

2. HNinute upon the case of Archdeacon Hemry ¥Villiams and his land
¢tlaims. H/N7.

3¢ Ceokole General Committee, 30 November 1849, ¥Willisms, Corres-
pondence, Reports of Neetings 1840-1849,




‘as contravening his declaration that he has acted upon his sense
of what has been due to his own charscter and his family interests.'
In addition, the committee ventured 'to record their confident hope
that the general interests of Christienity im New Zealand may not
suffer any loss by thiz measure, but will still receive the aid of
the Archdeaccn's experience and labor as long as he shall coantinue
to reside in that Isl%'“

The ambivalent attitude of the Fareat Committee is obvious.
Heary Williams was being dismissed becuuse of the alleged injury
inflicted 'upon the work and reputation of the Society by the
extensive land cleims of its Hissionaries'& yet they did not coun-
tesance the charges against him. ihere was no yuestion of his
losing his orders. Cn the contrary it was hoped that he would con-
tinue teo serve the course of Christianity in lew lealand. Clearly,
the “arent Committee were on the horns of a dilemma. Their actioms
were inconsistent yet having taken the fateful step of disamissal
they were compelled to adopt a seriee of expedients to justify tieir
decision.

The Farent Committee's difficulties arose from their appar-
ent acceptamce of the allegations msde in Grey's *Blood and
Treasure® despatch. lHenry Villisms wrote that the contest between
Grey and the land claimants ‘was in no respect related to the land
but vas altogether a political movement of Govr Grey - a crusade
against the Hissionaries <.« The delusive and appalling despatoh of

ke ibide
Se ibid.
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June 25/46 upon wiich all your conclusione appear to be grounded
eee Was @ fable ... for the purpose of "putting down the Missione
nries”.'6 This assumption was reinforced by the C.l'eS. Jubilee
Volume which contained the following to which lenry Williams took
exception:

Civil commotions, internecine? contest, and pervlexing

difficult questions respecting land claims have at onee

put to the test the religious principles of the lNatives,

agitated their winds throughout the leagth and bresdth

of the land and caused the charascter of the ¥issicnary

Agency to be ecrutinized with severity Ly friends and

foess ke claim not for every individual subject for

such scrutiny, exeampticn from censure but the substance

in which the Society's Missionaries have been betrayed

into errors of judgment and wordliness of conduct should

not tarnish the honour of the Missionaries as a bodye.
Henry Williams recording this peragraph in his letter ncoted that it
‘scesmeod to confirm the charge that the Missicnaries were responsitle
for the uaré? It seems clear, therefcre, that the real basis upon
wiich he was diemissed derived from the :srent Ccomitiee's uncritie
cal acceptance of Grey's allegations. Yet Crey, ocunce committed
to deception,; could not retracte. When informed by the C.liese of
ienry williams' dismissal he wrote to them assuriang them that ‘it
was with very great peim thet I heard that the Committee had been
compelled to take this step' and asked 'if the society could <.
still do something for so old a Missionary.' He wrote, 'l am sure
that you will pardon mwe for asking you to plead on the side of
mercy if any fitting opportunity presents itself, which 1 trust will

now be the case, as 1 hope that Archdeacon Heary Williams will now

6o He Villiams to Cl.l.3., 30 January 1850, CN/0 94C.
7« e ¥illiams to C.Me.S., 30 April 1850, CH/0 94C.



103.

perhaps make true submission to the smu:.'a If only lenry
Willioms would submit CGrey's conduct would remain unquestiocned.
His refusal obviously raised the spectre of ultimate disclosure.
Yet the tome of Grey's letter and his apparent magnanimity were
shrewdly calculated to impress the C.He.Ge

Frotests at Henry Williams' dismissal began with E.Ge.
Marsh's letter of 17 Decomber 1849° yet despite Narsh's continuing
interest in the pursuit of justice little ferment was created until
Williem Williems' arrival in the United Kingdom two years later. A
meeting on 14 July 1851 proved umsatisfactory to William Williams who
wrote to Venn complaining of his statement to the meeting that if
Hemry Williams®' case was reopened it would be prejudicial to the

archdmm.m

Like any other organization the C.l.l. felt bound to
Justify their decisions. The Committee responded to every move of
Williem silliams yet maintained the justice of their decision to
dismiss hie brother.

In the meeting William Williams gained a clear and decisive
verdiet from the Comaittec that the Governor's insimations and

1

charges were f.lu.‘ Thus one hurdle was resoved. Criticisa of

the tome of his brother's letters to Selwyn prompted VWilliam Williams

G. Orey to li, Venn, 28 May 1850, CH/0 14,

EolGe Marsh to CeleSe., 17 December 1849, CH/O 104,

Ve Williams to H, Vemn, 15 July 1851, CH/0 unnumbered volume.
ibid.
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of the business there were various proceedings whieh do
not reflect credit upon his lLordship. He used his power
and influence with the body of Missionaries assembled at
iuckland in Sepr 1847, and against the Missionary land
cleimanis, in a way which was most unjustifiable. He
needlessly went out of the way to tuke in hkand a business,
which he would have done well to avecide liis Lordship's
most intimate friemd Judge MHartin observed to Mr Rissling,
“uhat a pity it is that the Lishop should thus embroil
himself with his clergy in a manner which does not
properly belong to him,. His Lordship had not considered
the wise observation of folomon; lie thet profits by, and
weddleth with strife belonging not to him; is like one
that taketh a dog by the ears.” 12

He was able to add later that the Commitiee had tacitly condemned the
aruitrary proeecdings of the Lishop in their first cmeetinge liaving
proved the sllegatiocns of Grey to be false and secepting the erbitruwy
role played by Lelwyn it could have been expected that the arent
Copmittee would reinstate lienry Villioms since his dismissal basice
elly derived from Grey's allegations. william Williams wrote, ‘it
cannot be denied thet whereos Lhe representations of Governor Urey
were the ground, upon which the proeceedings were first commenced, so
they have ¢ontinued Lo exercise a chicf influence up tc the econclud-
ing aet of the .ociety. For otherwise what explenation can be given
of the 4th Lesolution of NovF/4&, which decrees that, & communication
be made to Larl Grey, and to Govr Grey, that Arcideassom He ¥illiams
is no longer in connexion with the Soeiot::°13

Despite the ‘arent Committec's rejection of Grey's allegations
they now took their stand exclusively upon the position they had
adopted in Jume 1848, Clearly, this position, by their own sdmis-
sion, was untenable, hence they had to search for mew grounds to
Justify Hemry Williams® dismissal.

12. ibid.
13« ibid.
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The imuwediate response was a letter from fenry Venn which
held that there were two smajor causes for Penry Williems®' dismies-
sale The first concernced the holding of land to the detriment of
Chrietian lissions whilst the second derived frum his pertinacious
recistance to the proposals of the referees respecting the accepte
ance of 2560 ecrece Venn went on to suggest that the sesolutioa
ef the Committee.?32£ch villiam wWillisms disagreed, was adopted
after a lengthened investigation by the Jub-Committee and a full
kn wledge of the case - as in the sight of God end in the dise
charge of a solemn trust - the right gourse - we trust and believe
that the Lord has guided us, <es in the decision we have come to:%

By January 1852 both William Williams and the Committec had
iscued statements on the issue. In theirs the _ommittee adopted
new grounds for lenry wWilliama® dismissal which ¢illiam williams
refuted in a letter to the arl of Chichester, the ifresident of
the C.ileie This latter letter was the subject of a briefing of
the Larl by Henry Venn. His letter diseloses the new grounds
adopted by the Committee., Using the fact Lkat there wac a dis-
crepancy between the amounts of land claimed by Hemry Williams in
1841 and 1843 the Committee asserted that *his chief purchases were
nade after he had received the prohibition of the Farent Commite
too."’ Two other points raised in villism Willisms® letter were
alec dealt with by Venn who mo doubt exasperated by the procecd-
ings ended by stating that the Committee feel 'it is on every

%, ., Venn to ¥, Williams, 19 July 1651, CH/L9.
15« He Venn to Earl of Chichester, 15 January 1852, Ci/L9.
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account most improper when their official statcments are thus
questioned by one of its Missionaries in a private docu-ant.'16
The society waz on the defensives, The implication that leury
williams bad bought land after 1840 was clearly untenable yet they
were now in the position that Grey had beem in since 1046 -« in
fact their position was rather worse since they had admitted that
Grey's psllegations were false, Grey had admitted mothing whilst
the Ce.Fele had conceded ground being forced toc create a new posi-
tion as they retreated from the previous one.

The tarl of Chichester, duly briefed by Venn, discounted
williem williems® staterents regarding the veracity of the Commit-
tee's statement. igein it was implied that Henry Williams had
bought land after 1840, Simiiarly, the objection to the statement
that Henry Williems had 'obtained' an additional grant was dis-
qounted on the grounds that he with others, had petiticned the
wueen 'gsking for an exception to their regulat_ons in favour of
Missionary children in 1842.'17 In his reply, ¥illiam wWilliems
pointed out how the C.Fels had arrived at their false assumption
that Henry ¥Williams had bought land after 1840 and after admitting
that his brother had signed the petition in 1842 he stated ‘I
believe that the augmentation as proposed by GovXr Fitsroy in 1844
vas unsought for by my Brother.' IHe added, "Upen this point I
will request Captain Fitzroy to inform your Lordshipe eee I am of
opinion that Captain Fitsroy will be able to state that this
extension was not made at the instance of my brother,' VWilliam

16, ibdid,
17« Chichester to ¥, ¥Williams, 19 January 1852. H/N7.
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Willisms added that when their resolutions of June 1848 were passed
they had been influenced by .arl Grey's notification that the
extended grantes were illegal this being contrary to the findings
in the lupreme Court.18

Despite the correction of the Committee's false assumptions
Chichester remained unconvinced deprecating the use of the term
‘dismissal' in respect of leary Williems' discomnecticn. Iie wrote
that *the act was his ovn. e had two alternatives offered hinme
lad he chosen one his connexion with the lLociety would have contine-
ued, he chose the other and so severed that connexion.' This
suggests that even at this late stage Chichester had still not
arrived at an understanding of the nature of ienry Williams' stand
yet he could add, *1 can honestly say, that 1 can quite bclieve
that if all the circumstances were known to me I could acquicsece
in the rectitude and propriety of tis daciaion.'19

Finally, Chichester wrote, "To my mind it seeuns clear that
the Committec eould not homestly resume their comnnexion with your
Srother, without first rescinding the original Kesolutions of 1847,
and that they could only rescind this upon a complete change of
opinion upon the whole guestion of land purchases sc long and so

anxiocusly considered by them during the last ten y.nr-'ao

vince
these resclutions wvere prompted by Grey's allegations which the
Celielie now adunitted to be false this was a strange position to
take. The rescinding of the June 1848 resclution would have left
the 1647 Resclutions intact yet would have pernitted Heary ¥Willisms®
18, W¥e Williams to Chichester, 23 January 1852. H/i7.

19, Chichoster to W, ¥Williams, 24 February 1852. H/N7.
20. ibide
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reinstatement, Despite thie Chichester's statemen: serves to ine
dicate that he was probdbably convinced that an error had been made
yet could not publicly admit ite Thie is borme out by the graat
of an annual allowance of £150 to tenry ¥Willisms by the iarent
Committec's resolutions oﬂﬁjﬁly 1851. On the 27th of July wWilliam
williams informed the Committee that his brother would not accept
the allowamce a statement confirmed by Henry who wrote, 'is my
assent to receive the proposed temporary assistanee would be a
tecit admission of the correctness of the decision of the Commit-
tee see in their decree of disconnexion I merely repeat what 1
wrote several years since to the Uscretaries ... that 1 never had
reccived cone shilling arising out of this "disputed" land nor can
i receive cone shilling under such unjust judgment. The Committee
therefore, will not be surprised that I feel it to be ay duty teo
decline accepting any assistence under existing circumataneosdz1
The offering of such a sum might have been calculated to
suppress any possible difficulty arising from William villiam's
visit. But the gambit failede Certainly Venn's response at the
meeting was calculated to deter Villiem Willisms from reopening
the case. Despite his efforts the Committee would mot yield om
the question of reinstatement. Yet the publicity givem to Heary
“illisms®' case had its effect Vanm writing to one of many who
questioned the Committee's actions that he saw *no reason why the
friends of Arch® Henry Williams should not regerd him as still
doing the work of the Hission in New Zealand, and in friendly co-

21. He Williams to C.M.S., 27 Hay 1852. Ci/0 94C,
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operation with the Loeciety though not connected with it as one of
ites Hiceionaries, vuch a view of the case would appeer to me to
rewove many of the unhappy feelings and difficulties w.ich anow
exist, in such a result the Committee, asm well as the secretaries,
would most unfeignedly rnjoicodza Thic wvas the impression tiat
they wished to convey - it would serve to minimige criticisue

Both CGoveranor Gre; and Bishop Lelw,n visited the C.re.ie in
London in 1854 The former attended a Committee wmeeting advising
the .ociety that if it withdrew its influence 'all would f{all teo
pieces’ adding 'The lHissionaries by their influence have brought
the natives to their precent state and they alone can consoclidate

the work-'z3

Both advieed the reinstatement of ienry wiliiams
this being effected by a resclution of 10 July, 1654 which vas acke
nowledged by hiu.a~ un receipt of Venn's letter of 2 Uctober
1854 conveying the good news LHenry williams took part in the
Central Committee mesting ia Auckland on 12 February 1555 the
assembled brethren accepting Venn's letter as proof of his reine
statesent and resclving *That the Venerable Archdeacon leary
Villians be requested to take his seat as a Meauber of this Commite

to-.‘a’ He took the chair.

Venn to Reve. James ¥W.X, Disney, 3 March 1852. Cil/L9.
th to dsh. cB/L 1.

Venn, 28 Pebruary 1855. CH/0 94C,

Documents of Central Committee of H.Z. Hission
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Thus after nearly tem years of strife Henry ¥illisme had
been completely vindicated. He had refused to be cajeled, bribed
or bullied into acting comntrary to primeiple and had finally suc-
ceeded im receiving justice. The ierent Committee initiaslly
tried toc quell the dispute by generocusly offeriang £150 per asunnua
in July 1651 but villiam Willisms' subsequent actions created une
easiness leading to the adoption of what coulé be termed a defenc-
ive attitude on their part. Yet the Comuittee refused to yield
until the princirals responsible for leary wWillisms' predicament
Jointly requested that amends be made. it is significant that
whilst both might have done so earlier they did mot do so uatil
they had left lew Zealands This fect spesks volumes asbout Crey

and Celwyne JYet they fipnally sew to it that justice was donee
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THE FINAL SETTLEWERT OF THE *CLD BISCIUHARISS® LAND CLAIMS

It remains now to determine how much land the *'Cld Missicnaries'
finally received. The original grants had their Loundaries given
in descriptive terms and whilst the supposed acreage was given, in
the majority of cases it was much less than the actual area occu-
pied. Initially, there had not been enough surveyors to cope
vith the work and in the late eighteen fifties it became necessary
tu straighten out the many anomalies that existed, The original
grants were held to have extinguished the native title, and it be-
came necessary to make the grants accord with the area occupied;
any surpluc, after making asllowance for survey costs and legsl
fees reverting to the Crown,

Accordingly, the original grants were called in by the
Attorney General by notice in the Government Lasette and cancellcd
when the iand Commissioner determined the final settlement of the
claims. John King®s elaims totalling 5150 acres, will serve to
indicate how settlement was determined.

The computation for acreage was accordingly finally
deterained as follows:

Aeres

Tota!. screage contained in original
grants 5150
idd one sixth 858

6008 acres
Survey allowance:
Un the Te Puna claim acres 107
® " Ctaha claim 3077
77 6154 6261

Doubled by clause 46
Fees allowance £87 in land at 5/= per acre,)
outside "equivalent value” in ) 348

my opinion under clause 45. )

Total 12,617 acres '
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As can be seen the original gronte were increased by one sixth
this being standard procedure. This was followed Ly a survey
allowance which in this exceptional cese was at double the normal
rate the land being particularly poor. Lastly, additional acres
vere given tc ecover the cost of legal fees in this case at the
rate of & acres per pound expended this again being twice the
normal ratee Thuse Kirpg's heirs finslly received grants total-
ling 12,480 acres the area taken being 1.7 acres less than what
FeDe Bell was prepared to award. some 0,746 seres of the Utaha
block reverted to the Crown.

Reference was made in chapter 2 to a list of the old
missiocnary land claimants provided !y enry ¢illiams on the firs:
cf day 1&#7.2 liie liet includod the neve Richard Taylor, but 1
have deleted him eince he was a latecomer, FHe wWilliams extracted
and totalled their claims frosm ‘arliementary iapers of April 1845
(Comde 246) which according to his tally then amounted to 35,630
acres. Deleting Teylor's grant which was, at that time, 2720
acres, the total for the remaining 13 claimants” was 32,904 acres.
All but ome, John King, were alive when final settlement was made
the aggregate of the areas received by them, their assigns or
heire being 76,100 acres. Computing the surplus which ultimately
scerucd to the Crown from some of these 135 claimants the total

2+ He ¥Williams to De Coates, 1 Hay 1847. Qu/0 943,

3¢ Be Ashwell, C. Baker, Ge Clarke, E. Davis, J. Eemp, Je King,
Je Shepherd, ¥We Willisms, H, ¥Williams, V.0« Puckey, Je. Hat-
thews, W.T. Fairburan, J. Hamline '
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reaches 30,039 aer.a.~ If this total is added to the area granted,
7€4100 aeres, it can be seen that the missionaries occupied not
less than 106,139 scres. DBut one of them, Benjamin Ashwell,
claimed 20 acres only which he ultimately abandcned. Thus 12
missionaries, their families, assigns or heirs ogccupied, until

final settlement some 106,119 acres or an average per missionary
family of approximately 5,843 acrese

seven of these families alsc shared the *Children's land'
which was 5,355 acrece Thus the o0ld missionaries ultimately
received a graend total of &1,495 acres finelly gauining a clear
title to their lands.

Larijer it was noted that 30,039 acres of land accrued to
the Crowne FHost of this land had been surveyed by the claimsrts
vhose original purchase had cffectively extinguished the Maori
titlee In addition, the Cr wn took undefined portions of land
bought by Fairvurn and Hamlin somc of wiich rapidly increased in
values. Thus, the Crown received the best bargain of all.
sxcluding the areas taken from Fairburn and Lamlin the Crown
received free, surveyed land, which in area was spproximately 37%
of all the land finally received by the old missionaries and their
femilies. The Crown also received gifts of surplus land from
other members of the mission nmot included in the list of eold
missionsriec.

4. This cannot be ascertained in sose cases - Feirburn's and
Hamlin's claims are examples hence this total only includes
land known to have reverted to the

?
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The *Children's Land' at Kerikeri and Pateretere near the
vaimate FMission Station was finally settled by Commissioner F.D.
Bell on the 16th of April, 1859.° (mly ome assignment had been
nade before this by villiam ¥illisms who dispoced of 780 acres to
James King 'in every other case the land remained in the family
for which it had been specificelly set npnrt.'6 The original
grants smounted to 3,600 acres whilst Dell's awerd was 5,413 acrece
However there wes only 5,355 acres in the two bloecks hence this
vwas allocated to the heads of the sevin families concerned the
grants being endorsed ‘acknowledging that the lend was held for
the benefit of the children except in the case of the assignment
to Jemes ing*’ Williem ¥illiams® family having consented to the
transfer. iccordingly, the variocus families verc awarded the
following acreages: e williems 111 acres, 760 acres being
assigned to James King, J. Hamlin 713 acres, Ke Davis 8035 aecres,
Je Shepherd 683 acres, J. Kemp 652 acres, George Clarke 865 acres,
Ce Daker 768 seres. Thus, this land was confirmed to the child-
ren for whom it had been originally boughte

It remains now to see how the land c¢laims of the thirteen
old missionaries fared. As was previocusly mentioned B, Ashwell
abandoned his 20 acre claim though he had received a grant from
Fits Roy in July, 1844 which was subsequently called in and can-
celled in June 1862 when it was determined that a newv graat would

Se¢ UeleCe 73eb,
6e ibid,
7« ibid.
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be issued when Ashwell had surveyed the land. This was never
done and the claim wes declared abandoned in .pril, 1380.8

Ce Baker was one of those who accepted Grey's proposition
in 1847 to limit his land to 2560 acres and having dome sc and
acc:pted the promise that surveys and grants would be prepared free
of charge he waited patiently for this to be done. After much
delay tiis decision was reversed by the Executive Counecil on the
12th of November, 1851 when the seme area was granted Baker being
obliged to bear the cost of survey himself. Ultimately, Gaker
was granted 1260 acres at vaikare; 30 acres, less 12 he had
previcusly sold, at Kussell aud 2560 acres at Faungskahia for which
he acc:pted scrip for 11,20 the land being valued at 15 shillings
per ncrc.9

George Clarke received grants for 5500 acres from lit:s woy
at Whakanekancke and baimate the areas, after survey, proving to
contain 10,303 acres. (f this he received 7997 acres less areas
he had sold previocusly:- 37 acres of the Vaimate land to the
Trustees of the Chureh Hissionary Society and 28 acres to lenry
Williams whilst 992 acres of the Whakanekaneke block were sold to
Hienry lHopkins of Hobart Towne. Two of his sons ilenry Tracy and
‘William each received 237 acres of the Waimate block leaving their
father with 952 there and 5539 acres at Whakanckaneke some 2426

acres of the latter bleck reverting teo the crtun.‘o

8¢ OuleCe 729«
e OaleCe 545«547.
10e CUelaCe 633=b.
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Richard lDavis initially received grants from Fitz Roy for
3000 ascres at Vaimate the total area proving to be 471 acres of
which he retained 150 the balance of 4158 aeres going to his
children with 363 acres being cut off for the Croun-11

James Kemp received extended grants from Fits Loy for
5276 acres at ferikeri and YWaimate. OUm survey it was found that
the Xerikeri block, including £7 acres bought from iamlin, con=
tained 7125 acres of which 7049 were finally graentede. Kemp
retained 607 acres and received scrip at cne pound per acre for 6L
acres taken as town land under the Bay of Islands Jettlement Act
of 10U58, The balance of this block, 6374 acres, was shared smong
bis children. (n survey the Whangarca block provec to be Lkoh
acres of which Kemp received 2722 acres the talance reverting to
the Crown.12

Je shepherd received Fitz Roy's grants totalling 5530
acres at vWhangarca, between khangaroa and kaimate and at Waitete
and Ckura on the Kerikeri iiver. Sefore settlement -hepherd
bought land from a Fr (rsmond and a John Salmons The former
block contained 11,741 acres the latter 42, The total area of
his land including Johnson's and CUrsmond's claims proved tc be
30,663 acres of which Shepherd received 9643 acres om his origimal

claims. A substantial acreage reverted to the Crauu."

11¢ ColeCo 773

12¢ CeleCe m
13 OeleCe 8028+
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william Williams whose original grant was for 890 acres at
Waitangi, neer Waimate passed his land cver to iHenry Williams the
younger an additional 2f acres having been acquired in the mean-
time from George Clarke. Twelve hundred and minety seven acres
vere awarded on the original claime In addition, the 28 acres,
ex-Clarke, were granted together with 163 acres deriving fros the
survey allowance due on other elaims the total of the final graat

being 1488 lBliI-‘k

Wele uckey received grants from Fitsz hoy which totalled
2300 scres at Kaitaia. i@ was finally awarded 3,340 acres socue
690 scres reverting to the Croun.15

Je Matthews was finally granted 2,449 acres of land near
Kaitaia and 1754 acres at Doubtless -ay of wiich 659 acres were
given to the surveyor as payment for scrvices. In addition
lautthews fulfilled his promises tc the Maori by setting aside two
reserves. The extent of these reserves is not known. GSome 85
acres of land at Awanui reverted to the Crown whilst 5,563 acres
less the two reserves of the land at Doubtless Bay also became

&
Crown prnport:.‘
¥eTe Fairburn's extended grant was for 5500 acres at

Tamaki. After Grey's intervention the clais ves reduced to 2560
acres but by letter of 10 September 1849 he restored the original
grantse Fairburn received £800 compensation for 400 acres taken

e OColeCe 529=3h,
15¢ ColeCe 776
16 GeleCe 3528-9,
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for the military pensioners®’ village at Ctahuhu and received 300

17

acres at Maraetai together with 5100 acres at Tamaki, in addi-

tion, Fairburn bought on a pre-emption e.rtificato18 dated 10 Febe
ruary 1545, 500 acres at Paringuroa on the Kerikeri River being a
repurchase of land he had bought on 2 January 1832, This proved
to be 390 acres in extent and being takem for a township Fairburn
received compensation at the rate of 22/6 per ascre.

James Hamlin received grants for 3850 acres at Vaiuku,
Ctahuhu, Hanukau and Hanghawaravarae Yart of his land was taken
for the villages of Ctahuhu and “anmure though he received ro come
pensation being finally awarded 5216 acrese ’

The last of the old missionaries, lenry Willioms, received
initial grants totelling 7000 acres these being extended by i'itz
Koy to 9000 acres yet his children ultimately received 7379 aeres.
This acreage included a former native reserve of 186 acres for
which £93 was pnid.an

Thus, by the late eightecn fifties the missioneries and
other land claimants had their lands surveyed and received new
grants for the areas they and their children and grandechildren had
occupied for upwards of a gquarter of a century. The total area
then occupied by the cld missionery families was a little over

81,000 acres being shared among twelve families whose capacity for

17« OoleCe 589950,
18e GeleCe 1237-8,
19¢ CeoloCe 899905,
20e Oolele S521wbe
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expansion has been notod.21 It was little encugh when compared

with some of the runs and estates then in the processz of formationm,
perticularly in the South Islande By 1906 there were still some
63 owners of propertics in excess cof £50,000 unimproved valne.zz
The acquisition of some of these lands, particularliy in lHawke's
Bay during the eighteen llxticn%3nak¢. the missionary purchases

appear in a very favourable light and comparatively modest in

extent.
21« Le Harkham, y O; (Wellington,
1963)y pe 96, ootnote 110 L.le ck, the editor,

notes:~ ‘*Visiting Henry Williasms's widow in 1869, James
Buller noted that the late Archdeacon's descendants then
nusbered "altogether a hundred and twentyeee"'

23, M.P.K. Sorrenson, 'The Politics of Land', in J.G.A. Pocock
(ed.), The Maori And New Zealand Politics (Auckland and

Hamilton, 1965), pp. 21-45.
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THE YU.D MIGSICNALIES?

Senjamin Ashwell. cntered mission 23 Deceumber 1835.

Cage number 307, CeleCe 729

Uriginal Purchaser. I[enry Hodgkinson Bobarte.

Vendore. Hawiti.

Situation. Vaipate.

I'rices &8 sterling.

Transferred to Ashwell 10 December 183C.

Area claimed. 20 acres.

Area grantede 20 acres by Fitz Roy 19 July 18544

Uriginal grant called in and cancelled by i.le Sell 21 June
1862+ liew grant to be issued after survey by Ashwell,
Claim declared abandoned on 1 lareh 1880 by Ce licaphy,
Land Claims Comnissionere

Charles Daker. Cntered mission 19 January 1828

Case number 255, Lei.eCe 545
Vendorse Humerous but including liikitene, ’i, Viwen, Takai,
Kokowaie.
~ituatione waikaree.
+hen boughte Four separate deeds: 22 March 1536, 19 Lctober
1{)37. 7 J\Pl‘il 1&*36 and 21 Jannnry 1839.
iricee st deed, 102,503 2nd deed, L140; 3rd deed :JeT7e0}
!“th ﬁ.ed. 3-2?.10.0.
Area elaimeds 18t deed, 200 aecres; 2nd deed, 900 acres;
ird deed, 12 acres; 4th deed, 10C acres.
Total, 1212 acres.
Avea finally granted. 1260 acrese.

Cm mh‘r 255" C.LQCO 5%.

fituation. Norordreka.

When boughte 1635.

irices £27e7%

Area claimed., 30 acres.

Area finally granted. 30 acres. Baker received a grant for
about 18 acres, derivative purchasers receiving grants for
the balance.

Case number 255b, C.l.Ce S547.

Situation. laungakahise.

Vendors. Vai, Huaraki and others.

vhen bought. 21 May 1836,

Prices &£329.

Area claimed., 5000 acres.

irea finelly granted, 2500 acres. [Laker received scrip for
£1920, the land then being valued at 15/~ per acre.
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George Clarke. Entered mission 14 April 1824,

Case number 286, CeleC. 633,

Vendors. iiwa, Warerahi, ¥Yarerau, ‘utahi, "uhinia and many

others.

Situatione Near Waimate.

When boughte From the year 18632 to 27 August 1839, There
are 30 documents rolating to this purchase
indicating that the block was bought piece by
pliece.

Prices £1063.146.

Area claimed, 150C scres.

Area granted. 1500 acres on 3 Hay 1okh,

Fitz Roy's award on 16 Hay 1844, 1500 acrese
FeDe Bell's award on 15 April 1859, 1426 acres.

This area was extlusive of 37 acres previously sold to the

ColleSe and 20 acres sold to ienry Williams in CUctouer 1857,

but included a 25 acre grant originally made to James ieddy

Clendon (case G6c) and sold to George Clarke om 5 April 1655

George Clarke retained 952 acres, Henry Tacey and vWilliam

Clarke each receiving 237 acress (mn 10 Uetover 1642 Clarke

deposed before the land commissioners at Kororareka that he

had sold 30C acres of this block to the Hev, Hichard laylor
and 150 scres to lMr. iough (?) for about 4340 but no grants
vere issued to these supposedly derivative claimants. It
would seem that the trensfers were not proceeded withe

Case number 206a, CeieCe 634,
Vendorse iiene, .stuone and others.
situations Whakanekanekee
When boughte & Harch and 21 September 1836,
Frices £476¢15404
Area eclaimed. 4000 acrece.
Area granted, kichmond and Godfrey recommended a grant of
2560 acres on 0 May 1643,

On 2 Hay 1844 R.A. Fitzgerald recommended the award of
4000 acress On 3 May 1544 Fitz Koy approved the recommenda-
tion, Fitz Roy issued a grant on 16 Hay 1644 for 4000 acres.
On 15 April 1859 F.D. Bell awarded 5,539 acres exclusive of
992 acres sold and granted separately to i, liopkins of Hobart
Towne. Thus Clarke finally received 6,531 acres at Whakaneke-
neke the total area of the block being 8,957 secres.

Eicherd Dovis. [Entered mission 13 August 1824,
Case number 324, C.l.Ce 773

Situation. Yaimate, ;

When bought, From 14 August 1833 to 9 Gectober 1839,
Frice, £490,15.,0,

Area claimed. 3000 ascres.
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irea granted. Firet grant, 1963 acres.
itz Roy's grant 22 Cetober 1844, 3000 acres.

(n 9 March 1848 Selwyn wrote to Grey indicating that
Davis had submitted to taeir joint arbitratiom. Iile accepted
Grey's offer of free survey in not wore than four blocks with
2 limit of 2560 aseres. This was never done. F.D. Bell's
averd of 15 December 1558 was for 4,308 aeres but this in
cluded 15 acres deriving from claim 78a, CeleC. 161 whiech vas
contiguous and owned by his son James. Crants to Davis'

children wvere issucd:- Te Jane Willians 521 acres
Serena Dutt 300
sophia Louisa Kemp 331
William Davis 1399
Yargaretta e 500
Sedggood
Reve Le Davis 150
James Davie 1107

The total areea of tne bloeck was 4671 acres.

¥illiam T, Fairburne. Entered mission July 1819,

Case number 269a, CeleCe 590.

Vendorse. Waiapu, imusirau, Tara and otherce

vituatione Tamaki., Jouthern boundary was at rapakurae
vhen boughte 22 January 1836,

Area claimed. 40,000 acres.

irice. 3-92}.1?.6.

Area granted. First grant 3,695 acrese.

Pitz Roy's grant 25 Hay 184k, 5,500 acres =
payment made was sufficient tc justify the
award of 10,000 acres.

Cubmitted to Greye. Heceived 25(0 aeres.
Uriginal grant restored by Grey 10 Septemr
1849, Final grant 5,100 acres. In
addition, Fairbura received 1800 for %00
acres of land taken for the . ensionere’
Village at CUtahuhu, He also received
300 acres at lHarsetai.

Case number 269, Cel.C. 569, _

lo grant recommended by Godfrey 1 December 1842,

CeleCe 1237=8s A pre-emption claim, Certificate issued

10 February 1845,

Area claimed, 500 acres,

Situation, Faringarca, Kerikeri River.

Hh.:ab.uglt. A repurchase of land originally bought 2 Janumy

32e

Final grent. Taken for township (390 acres). After arbitra-
tor had been appointed land was valued at 22/6
per acre.
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Case number 221b, Uu.l.Ce 455, 4 joint c¢laim made with fenry

Taylor.

Situatione Called "Matuku', ¥aiheke Island.

When bought. December 1839, rurchase completed 18 January
1840,

Area claimede 300 acres.

frices 1’1}3’206.

Area gronted. €3 acres.

On 19 September 1843 Fairbura informed the Colonial
Seecretary that his interest had been passed to lenry Taylore
Un 23 april 1844 grant increased to 300 acres. Cmn 26 Sep=-
tember 1851 Taylor, now styling himself idward i. Bell,
transferred the land to Villiam Lrowne

domeg lamlin, zntered mission 25 Harch 1826.

Case number 3?5. Ceirale 897.

situation. Vaimate.

When boughte 15 January, 17 and 18 Septsuber 1834.

irea claimed. &2 acres.

irvice. L34.14%.0¢

area gronted by Fitz Hoye U2 aerese Transferred to James
Kem: for 173190 on 17 Lovember 1852. This sum was
for 47 acres - see 373ae.

Case ”h. GealnCe 89&.

Situations [ear .“aimate.

When boughte 19 September and €& Cectover 1534,

Area claimed, 45 acres.

‘rices L32e12460

Area granted. 45 acres - Fits ioy, 22 Uetover 1844,
Trancferred to James Kempe

Case ’7». Uelole &)9-931.
Situaticn, Vaiukue.
“hen bought. 1et deed - 13 September 1837.
2nd deed -~ 19 June 163,
3rd deed - 1 November 1838,
Area claimed. 1450 acres.
Prices £308,9.6.
Avea grented. 1450 acres - Fitz Roy, 22 Uetober 1844,

Case 3758, UeleCe 9024

Situation. Mamukau (Mangawarewara?)e

When bought. 19 December 1837.

Area claimed. SO0 acres.

Prices L£150.13.04

Area granted. 500 acres - Fits Roy, 22 Cetober 1844,
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Case 37”. Celele 903,

oituation, Hanukau,

Area claimed. 500 acres.

irices ‘115.‘“.0.

Area granted. S5S0C acres - Fitz Hoy, 22 October 1844,

Case }7}.‘ G‘.;.C. m.

vYhen bought, 25 February 1838,

Situation. Oteshuhu,

Area claimeds 1,100, but cnly 600 acres stated in the deed.
:rice. 5”2.18000

Area granteds 1,100 aecres - Fitz ioy, 22 Getober 1544,

Case 373f, UsleCe 905«

Situatione Manukau.

vhen bought. 31 Uetober 1838,

Area claimed, 300 acresn.

Pricees 299.1.6.

Area granted. 300 seres -~ Fitsz Roy, 22 October 1544,
Fits Roy's grants totalled 3850 acrese.

Cn 15 February 1559 all the grants except for the (tahuhu
land were revised and re-issued totalling 3773 meres. Fart
of the Ctalhuhu land vas taken for the pensicner villages of
Utahuhu and ‘anmure the estate being between and abutting upon
theme lNearly 47 acres of land were assigned to Alfred Bucke
land whilst a grant for 1396 escres was issued by F.lUe Bell on
26 March 1860. Fart of the block was taken by Grey when
Panmure and Ctahuhu villeges were established and later an
area of 40 acres wae set aside as a gravel reserve for the
! rovincial Government. liamlin received nc conpensation for
this land.

Japes Kempe Latered missien 12 August 1019,

Case number 273, U.leCe 594,

Vendors. Hewa, Te Kuki and cthers.

situation. Vailsate.

vhean boughte 29 August 1834,

Prices. £2245.0¢

Area claimeds 50 acres.

Area grantedes 50 scres - Fits Roy, 22 October 1844,

Case 2738, UeleCe 595¢

Vendors. Veremui, Zruera Para, Zewa and others,

Situation, Called "Waipspa' by the Kerikeri River.

vhen bought. 10 April 1835.

Prices £269.10.04

Area claimed. 5,000 acres.

Area granted. B.l. Godfrey and V. Richmond recommended a grant
of 1078 acres on Hay 1842, Fitsz Roy gramted
5,000 agres on Cetober 1844,



Case number 273g, Cel.C. 598 _
Situation. Southernm side of Kerikeri Hiver. Juawae
vhen boughte 30 August 1839,
Frice. 3‘-2“.‘2.0.
Area claimed. 70 acrese.
iArea granted. 70 acres, 14 aipril 1844,

70 aCres, 22 Cgtober 18’4’" - Fits KD,.

Case numbor 273b, UeleCa 596 7

Situatione Waimate.

ivice. ft‘l901 Cele

ires claimeds 150 acres,

Area granted. 150 aeree, 22 Uctober 1844 - Fitz Hoye

Case nurber 273f, C.l.Ce 597 ¢
For 6 acres only. OGranted 22 Cectober 1844 for land at feri-
keri.

Case number Z?k'd'. and h. UeleCle 599-&2.
fituaticne Vhangarca. -

“hen bought. In the years 1833 and 1836,
irices 157140400

Area claimed. 4,000 acres.

irea granteds 2284 eeres on & aApril 1843,

Can 2¢ Geptember 1544 Ceommissioner Fitsgerald recomcended
grants to Kemp totalling 9276 acres but an omission occurred
only 527C acres being granted on the aggregate of his other
claims no grant being issued for “Yhangaroa land.

Finel settlement of all claims.

Claims 273, 273a4.b.f & g plus Hamlin's claims = 373 and 373a
for 87 acres totalling 5363 acres at Kerikeri and Vaimate.
The total area within the boundaries of the survey amounted

to 7125 secres. F.ls Bell on 20 4pril 1859 ordered that grunts

be issued:

To lienry Taecy Keump 739 acres at Kerikeri
" Japes Kemp junior 065 " . "

" Zlizabeth Clarke 1258 - " "

" Richard Kemp 623 v " -

* Kary Amn Clarke 671 ¥ - -

" Sarah Y. Clarke 746 - " <t

" Charlotte liorris 77 " . -

" ¥illism Fapillon Kemp w2 " » .

" James Kemp senior 580 » " o

» william Papillon Kemp 356 " at Vaimate

6954 acres.

On 26 Getober 1859 a grant
the Eerikeri River previocusly
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compensation at £1 per acre.
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The total area of the vhangarca dlock was 4464 acres of which
2722 acres were finally ewarded to Kemp on & July 1860.

Thus Kemp or his ascignees received grants for 9771 aeres
from which the 109 acres deriving from Hamlin's claim should
be deducted leaviang a net amount of 9,662 acres.

John Kinp, Entered mission Degember 1514.

Case nuunber 274, (.lL.Ce 603,

Vendors. Henuwiri, Taha and others,

Situations Ten miles from Te Funa (Utaha Lay)e

vhen boughts, 21 August 1835,

iricee 252061508

Ayea cleimed,s 3000 acres.

Area grantede.
1st sward by We Richmond and ... Godfrey on 30 lay 1542
vas 1011 acres. Fitz Hoy'e grant om 12 September 1844
was for 3000 ascrea.

Case number 274a, Us.l.C. 60k,

Vendors., V¥itirua, ‘okai and others.

situation. Adjoining the above claim.

¥hen bought, 0 September 1836.

iPicee L16840e06

Area claimede 119500 acrese.

Area granteds 1st award on 30 May 1842 was for (672 acres.
Fitz Hoy's grent on 12 September 1044 was for
1500 acrese

Case number 274b, Tel.Ce 605,

Vendorse. lienuwiri, rare and Taehs.

Situation. Adjoining cases 274 and 27ha.

“hen boughte £ September 1936,

irice. 567013.60

Area claimed, 500 acrese.

Area granted. 1st award on 30 Hay 1842 was for 271 acres.
Fitz Roy's grant on 12 September 1844 wes for
500 acres.

Case number m. UeleCe 606.

Situatione. licar Eengihoua (Te Fumale

When boughte ig xm 1834, 16 November 1835, 19 February
1

and as hardly worth having. This block proved to contain
20,516 acres of which 11,770 acres were granted to John King's
heirss The Te Puna land proved to contain 710 acres which



7o ilizabeth Marsdem King 1424 scres at Ctaha
" samuel Leigh King 1349 v “ n
" John Wheeler King 1399 w ¢
¥ yilliam Spence King %00 * w -
" James King 1592 " . =
" Jane Holloway Davis %90 v LI
' Bannah King 1576 e " o
" Sarah King 1620 " " "
11770
To Llizabeth Harsden King 102 acres at Te juna
" Samusl Leigh King & =« " "
" John Wheeler Eing g2 b -
* villiem Spenece King g2 * » "
" James King géo " "
" Janc Holloway Davis g3 o - ”
" Hannah King 04 * w =
" Sarah Km 97 " " "
710

The supyosed contents of LeleCe G035 was 5,000 acres but
proved to be 20,516 acrec. /n even bigger error was made in
the case of the Te ruma land « supposed contents 150 acres,
final grants tctalled 710 acres.

Jogeph Matthews. Lntered mission 20 Mareh 1832.

Case nusber 163y Cele.Ce 320a

Vendor, liopera Panakareaocs

Situation. lear Kaitaia, Called 'Ctararau‘.

vhen boughte 1835.

PFrices £131.9.0 plus a payment of L50 after the .roclamation

of 14 January 1840,

Area claimed, 1400 acres.

Area granted. 1ot award 1400 acres on 20 December 1843,
G?“R:I-ﬂ.hx Fite Roy's grant on 22 Cetober
1

Case number 163a, C.l.C. 329
Vendor, lopera Panakareaoc.
Situation. Doubtless Baye
Vhea boughte. 1959
Prices £117:10.0.
Arvea claimed, £00 acres.
Area granted. 1““070““15%1“3.
Fitz Roy's grants - 306; acres on 22 Cecteber

4935; acres om 20 October
1845,
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FeDe Bell's award on 5 Cctober 1857 was for 4197 acres:-

At Felville (Awanui) 1279 aeres
At Susmerville W
(Kaiteia) wea

At Doubtless Day
Papuireu Wood gy =
laremata g78 =
Grant to Surveyor

Clarke as payment €59 ¢

for servicese.
L4263

Joseph Matthews fulfilled promises sade to the Maori by
arranging tc set asside twe reserves for them at the time the
land claims were settleds The first wvas at LRarscata beiag
the whole of the land between the ilaramata or Auapcka Hiver _
and Te Vikinga. The second reserve was a sacred place called
'farorski® which was aleo within the Doubtless Bay blocks
The total area of the 3 blocks was 10,451 acres.

Gilbert ‘uckeye. Entered mission 1821,

Case number 325, U.leCe 774,

Vendor. Fanakareco,

W“hen boughte 1835.

Frices 420 in cash July 1535, A horse worth £35, a eow
vorth £15, a boat worth £10 and goods to the value of
£20010,0 iece & total of $8U,10,0 given as additional
payment after Gippse' proclamation of 14 January 1540.
Juckey was allowed 85 aeres for this additional paye-
nent.

Area claimede 1500 aercs.

Area grantede 16t awvard 384 acres on 20 December 1843,

Fits 's grant was for 1500 acres made 18
June 1845,

Case number 325a, Cel.Ce 775«

Vendore kKipi and otherse

Situation, Called "Pukepoto’ at Kaitaia.
vhen bought. 1839,

irvea granted. 1st award 686 acres om 15 ipril 1843,
Fits Boy'c grant 800 acres on 15 February 1845.

Case number 325b, Cel.Ce 776.
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Jepes Shepherd. intered mission Pebruary 1820.

Case number 333, Ue.l.Ce 802

Vendore 7

Situation. At neayr Yhangeroae

vhen bought. 1836, 1839 and 1840,

srices 1202410.0 plus 65 after Gipps' proclamatione

Area claimed.s 2000 acres.

Area granted. 1ot award of 2000 seres on 20 December 1843.
Fé:: Eoy*s grant of 2000 acres on 22 Gctober
1 -

Case number 35338, UeleCe £03e

Vendore 7

Situstion. Eetween Whangaroa and Waimate., Upckoraue.

when boughte 1836 and 1837.

rrice. %&. 10ale

Area claimed. COOC acrese

irea grantede 1st award of 2482 acres om & April 1843,
ths koy's grant of 2560 acres on 22 Uctober
1844,

Case number 3535b, CeleCe 804

7his land, bought in 1836, wvas called 'Farengiora’ being abou:
€ miles from Te iunse The deeds of sale were given to the
irotector of Aborigines.

Case number 3533c, UelLeCe &05e

Vendore 7

cituatione Called Vaitete on the Kerikeri kiver.

When bought., 1837.

‘rices EhO.G-G.

Area claimed. 400 acres.

Area granted. 1st award of 160 acres made on 8 April 1843,
rgz:.ﬁoy'- grant of 343 acres made 22 Uctober
1

Case number 333d, CelosCe 806e
Vendore 7
Situation, Ckura, Bay of Islends.
vhen boughte 1837.
Pricee £55.2466
Area claimed. &00 acres.
Area granted, 1st award of 220 asres on & April 1843,
. Fitz Roy's grant of 367 acres made 22 Uetober
1844,

Case nusber 333e, UeleCe 807 and case 3353f, CueleCe 808 were
for two lots ecach of 30 acres at Vhangaroa which were
grented in full, .
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FoDe Bell's eward made om 9 September 1861,

it Tauranga 3553 acres

At Ckura &S5 =

At Vaieri 3w "

At Tikeru 61k v

At ¥ angaroca % ™
A1fred Domett's award 2& August 18G4,

at Upokorau 1372 acres
lieie Atkinson's eward 28 July 1875

At Valtete 22 acreB.

The area granted at Vhangaroa included 42 acres deriving from
He Lawson's claime, This was transferred tc James Johnson
then ko John Calmon before being bought by Shepherde The
total area of thepherd®’s original claims was 18,880 aecres of
which he reeccived 9,643 acres together with 42 acres deriving
from Lavweon's claim.

Richard Taylore intered missiom 1839,
Gld land claim not traced.

Case number 222,

Vendore licblee (liopera Panakareac)

Situation, 4 triangular district extending from licrth Cape
to Cape Naries van Dieman. From the most eastery
to the most westerly terminastion of the liorth
Island to a perforated rock some 15 to 12 miles
to the south and thence across to the licrth Cape.

¥hen boughte 1839

x"ﬂﬂ.o ‘;681.9.9.

Area grantede 1700 acres half of which belonged to Er sSadlier.

Taylor's share was refused by Selwyn and later the C.lisSe

ilaced in trust for the Aupocurie.

Henry uilliams. Entered mission 6 August 1823.

Case number m. CeleCe 521a

Vendors. Te ligue, Hake, Morenmga, Hotai, ligere and ilangings.

Situations Called *Titirangi'. About 12 miles S.W. by We

from Eororarecka.

Whem bought, 12 December 1833.

Price. £116,18.0,

Area claimed, 1000 acres.

Area granted. 1st award was for 468 acres.
Fits Boy gramted 1000 acres

Case number 245a, U.l.C. 522.

Vendors. Kamera, Tao and cthers.

Situatione. FPoueruse

vhen boughte 21 January 1835.

Frices £572.18.0.

Area claimed., 3000 agres.

Ares granted. 15t avard was for 2,292
Fitz Roy gremted 3000

22 Cetober 1544,

s
E
§
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Case nusmber 245b, Cel.Ce 523«
Vendors. Kamera, Tao and others.
Situstion. Called 'Hihi's
w¥hen boughte 18 April 183C.
Fricee 153e¢Ce0e
irea claimed, 50C acress
Area granted. 1Tst awvard 232 ecrese.
Fits Loy granted SO0 acree 22 (ctober 1844,

Case number 2‘5‘. Velele 52“.
Vendorc, ZXamera, Tuhirangi and others.
Situations Called '‘ukeawa’.
vhen boughte 18 April 1836,
rricee &£453,7e0e
Area claimed.®,000 acrese
irea granted. 18t avard 1813 acrese
Fitz Koy granted 2000 acres 22 (ctober 154k,

Case number 2“5‘. Calele 525
Vendors. Tao, laratua and cthers.
situations fakapu.
whem boughte 15 May 1838,
iTices £10841C4060
Area eclaimed, 500 acress
Area granted. 1st award 420 acres.
Fitz Roy granted 500 acres on 22 Uectober 1044,

Case numser 245e, UesleCe 526e
Vendorse !leke, lamera, Tac and otherse
Situaticne lLiear Puketonas
When boughte 28 Nay 1839.
Frices aAhE - “.0.
Area claimeds 2000 acres.
ires grented. 1st award 1,785 acres.
Fitz koy granted 2,000 aecres on 22 COgtober Wil
Five other glaims, case numbers 248, 248a,b,d and e. have not
been tracede It appears that the, were adbandoned before Fitz
Eoy's awards were nade,
Sell made hie awerd on 20 February 15658 grants being issucdie
lienry & John William Williams - 3226 acres
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A native reserve known as ligakikanga and of 186 aeres which
was within the boundaries of Henry Willisms®' land was bought
by Henry ¥Williams Juanior for £93 grants being issued on 31
Hay 1861 to Marianne Davis for 135 acres and to leary
Williems Junior for 51 acrese Although Fitz Roy :{pmd
extended grants totalling 9000 acres on 19 July 18

Willisms subsequently received grants for 7000 acres only.

fle was therefore technically robbed of 2000 acres to which he
wvas entitl:d. liis heirs finally received 7193 acres which
was only 183 acres more than the first avards. (ne eixth
added to the original swards would have easured final grants
of £170 acres without the additions accruing as a result of
survey and legal expenses, Thus, had Fits Roy not made
extended grants lenry Williams' family mipht have received
sore than thay ultimately dide lHenry Williame had paid
encugh tc entitle him to 22,131 acres according to the ordine
ance stalue

Yilliam Williams. Entered mission Stk March 1526,

Case number.248, CeleCe 529e

Situatione vaitangi.

“hen boughts 15 December 1835.

:1icoe £169.17e0e

Area claimed, 300 acres.

irea gronted. 300 acres on 22 Ugctober 1844,

Case number 240a, ‘el.Ce 530,

Gituations licar -aimste. Vaitangie.

“hen boughte 15 Deceuber 1835.

~Ticee 1&53-19.[:.

irea claimed. 40U acres.

Area granted 40C acres om 22 Uctober 1044,

Case numi.cr 248b, UeleCe 5316

Situatione liear vaimate, VYaitangie

“hen boughte 29 September 1836,

‘Ticte £16012e06

Arca claimed. 20 acres.

Area granted. 20 acres on 22 CUetover 1844,

Case number 248¢, CeleCe 532.

Situation. licar vVaimate. Wai

Vhen bought. 17 April 1837,

Prices £20.12.64

Avea claimed. 20 acres.

Area granted. 20 acres on 22 October 1844,

Case nusber 248d, CuleCe 533.

Eituation. Mmidu:;;amw.

Vhen bought. 31 '

Prices £68.15.6. .

Area claimed. 100 acres.

Area granted. 100 acres on 22 Cctober 1844,
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Case number 248e, U.l.Ce 534,

Situation. Mear Woimate. Yaitangi,

When boughte 3 Cectober 1838,

Prices L35.C0.0a

irea clsimed. 50 acres.

Area granted. 50 seres on 22 Uetober 1344,

Before final settlecent was made by F.l. Bell on 20 February
1656 George Clarke had trassferred 28 acres to We wWilliams
and the whole was troansferred to Hemary vWilliams Junior who
received a grant for 1438 acres. S5ince the tetal acreage due
on Ve Williams® claim was 1325 acree an additional 163 acres
were granted probably being survey allowange due to Lenry
¥illigms Junior from snother claim.

Hi CHILDREZN®S LAlDe

Case number 309, 309a, 330, UeleCe 7Fimbe
fituatiocne Kerikeri.
when boughte & September 1835 and Sth UectolLer 1831,
Frice. 5?’00.0-6.
sres claimed, 310C seres.
Area granted. 1st award 2960 acres.
Fits Boy granted 3100 acres oa 4 Uctober 10k,

Situatione, Fear wWaimate Mission Station, Pateretere.
When boughte 20 December 1831
rices £200,
Area claimedes 500 acres.
Area granted. 1st award 500 acres.
Fitz Roy granted 500 acres on 22 Lctober 1844,

Fele Bell's award of 16 ipril 1659 directed that grants be
issued to the heads of the 7 families for whom the land had
been originally boughte Unly one ascignment had been umade -
from Ve Williems to James King for 780 scres. Crants were
uades-

Family of W, Williams: To Bishop Williams 111

" James King 780 891 acres
" " J. Hamlin To Jemes Eamlin 713 "
" " Davis To Rev. Richard Davis 803 *»
- " Shepherd To James Shepherd 683 =
" " Kemp To James Kemp 52 =
. * Clarke To George Clarke 865 »
» " Baker Te Reve Charles Baker 768 =
5295
& RS_OF 155ICH.

Sslis Ford. GEntered mission 22 August 1837. Left im 1841,

Case number 300, 300a.b,Ce ColeCe 700=3,
Situation., Vaikare.
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when boughte 29 Uctober 1838, 5 February and December 1539.
irices Total £220,0.06

in case numbar 300 which was a claim for 200 acres the price

paid was £108,13.,0¢ Since L5 was paid in cash the balunce

of £103.13.0 represented guods worth L34,11.C. at Sydney

rices. They were:- /A double barrelled gun, twelve
blankets, ten axes, six hoes, ten grubbing hoes, six
adges, six shirts, six pasirs of trousers, thirty pounds
of tobaceco, turee iron pots, three tomchawks. The
vendors of t is block were Takurangatea, Auraki, wWaimakuta,
Weroverc, ike and Hukere.

area claimeds W00 acres.

irea granted. 1st award 400 acrese

The land wars scld to Zobert ileazard on % Hay 1555 Le

finally wae granted 461 acres.

cm Il-bll' m. b.L.C. m.
Situatione. HMangonui.
Vendorse liopera l'anskareso and others.
then bougite lovember 1839.
irice. 522070 . CelePelPe givcn 3.;"75.000.
Area elaimed. 3000 acrese.
irea grantede 18t award 1,900 acrece

2nd awvard 575 acres.

Final awvard

1,725 acres.

Ford received 41725 for the land this being authorized by the
Co!onial Secretary on 3 August 1544,

John Bedgrood. Lntered mission iugust 1836

Case number 4%, CeleCe €5e

Situation. waimates

When boughte 21 March 1834, 20 iugust 1834, 27 February 1838.

rrices £92,10.0.

George Clarke bought 80 ascres on 21 Harech 1834 for 1 cow,
2 blankets, 15 dollars, 6 lbe of tobacco and
10 pipes. e made a second purchase of X0
scres on 28 August 1834 for 15 dollars, 10
half crowns, and 3 1lb of tobacco.
Clarke transferred this land to W.i. Wade on
16 June 1838 for £100, On 26 September 1835
¥ade transferred the land to Williem ¥Williame
for £101, Villisms assigned the land to
Bedggood on 235 Ogtober 1839 for £101.10.0.
Heanwhile, on 27 February 1838, John Bedggood
made a purchase of 60 acres adjoining the other
blocks for £A0 cashe

Area claimed. 250 acres.



135

ipea granted., 18t award 8 April 1843 250 acres.

2nd award 10 love 1853(7?) 60 acres (since
Clarke had been awarded 2500 acres the commirsiomers recon-
mended that no grant be issued to Dedggood for the portions
sold by Clerke) Fitz Roy's grant on 24 June 1844 was for O
acres but the boundaries of the entire claoim were given in
the grant,
Final settlemeat was made by F.De Bell on 26 September 1659
John iugh to whom Bedggood had sold part of the land received
a grant of 49 acres 2 roods whilst :lisa, wife of John
Bedggood received 136 acres.

&t o intered mission 1837.

Case number 168, G.L.C. 330,
Vendor. Iliopera Fanakarence
Situation. Kaitaile.
vhen boughte € Hay and 18 December 1839,
rices Uriginally computed at 179.8.0. Bell, after examine
ing the two deeds in 159, worked out the purchase
price as being 135512466
Area claimed. 2000 acres.
Area granted. 18t award 718 acres
2nda " 479, *
bBell's ® 1183 acres 20 February 1859

Fhilip U King. tntered mission 7 February 1534,

Case number 2?5. Celele 607.

Vendors. Vvarema, Eaikai.

situatione The island of Motu Apo or 'Te :ahio iIsland' at
Te unae

“hen boughte 20 June 103k,

iTicte 12e12.60

irea claimed. 1 acre.

Avea grantede 1 acre on 30 May 1042,

Final award on 16 September 1861. The island of Motu ipe

containing 2 acres 3 roods and & perches,

Case number 275a, Cel.Ce. 60,

Vendors. Varemokaikal, Forunga.

Situation. loar sea at Te Funae

Vhen bought. 6 November 1834,

Pﬁ“c ‘12.”0

Area claimed. J acres.

Area granted., First avard 3 acres on 30 Hay 1842,

Situyation, Called *"Te Xoutu' at Te Puna.

Whem boughte 27 December 1834, Initially bought by David
Salmon and transferred to F.li. Kinge

Friges, 520,

irea claimed., 1 acre.
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Area granted. 1 acre on 30 May 1842,
This clain was settled in conjunction with 275b.
3 acres 2 roods 32 perches being granted by i'.Je Bell
on 16 September 1861.

Casac 275‘. ValeCe 610.

Vendorse Tiki and others.

Situation. Waisua, Say of Islands (on mainland near the

Cavallis).

Vhen bought. 27 Uctober 1836.

. rt“. .:1,7.11.-0.

Area claimed. 1500 acres.

Area granted. 1st award 550 acres on £ April 1843
Kevised award 43¢ ©
Fits Roy's gremt 1500 " om 30 July 1845.

Case number 275d, CeleCe G11e

Vendors. !laumie and Kira.

Situstion. adjoining 275¢.

vhen boughte 3 liovember 183C.

iricee L17+1:06

Area claimed. 800 acres.

irea grantcde 18t award 68 acres on 8 April 1043,
ieviped award 170; acres
Fitg Hoy's gront 500 acros on 30 July 1545.

Lefore a final avard wes made -hilip King oold the land in
275¢ and @ to Ceorge and :leancr itephenson for (500 the deed
being dated & Hareh 1854, A grant to Eleanor stepheunson was
issued on 17 Septesber 1861 by F.ie Bell for 3276 ascres the
total content of the claims,

Jopeg lavise Arrived with father, iichard Davis, in 1524,

Case nunber ?3.. CeleCe 161.

Vendorse Kutu, “arski and jlamionae

Lituatione utakotare block, VYaimate,

vhen boughte 1 January 1840 but arrauged for on 20 June 1833,

rriccs £37.1040 plus & foal.

Area claimed. 15“) (It proved to be 45 acres after sur-
Vayile

Arvea granted. 1st award 15 acres 12 April 1843.
Fits Eoy's grant 15 " 24 June 1544,

This clain was settled with his father's claim.

Case sumber 78, O.l.C. 160,

Vendore Tauae

Situation, Hangatete Elock near Kaitsia (In Doubtless Bay

about 12 miles S.¥. of Enuckle Point)e

When boughts October 1839,

Frice. A0 (Gilbert Fuckey gave evidence in 1543 that it

had been bought for this sum in 1837).

Area e¢laimed. 1000 acresc.
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Aree granted. 13t sward 160 acres
revised award 320 *"
Fitz Soy's grant 320 " om & June 1344,
FeDe Bell®s © 466 acres on 25 December Wi,

The block contained 4,580 acres.
John idmonds. Cntered mission 7 February 1834,

Case number 85, Uel.Ce 1724

vituatione Kerikeri,

vhen bought. & June 1837, 1 lMarch, 24 August end September
1838 lart of this land had been bought by
John Buchanan and James lleggle whoce estate was
solé by public auction on 2 Cetoder 15326.for L9

Vendors. Waikato, Xamere, iare, Wakarua and otherse

I'vicee £599e5e0s

Area claimed. 2]11 acres.

irea granted. 1st award 1597 acres
revised avard 2111 " on 5 lovember 1545.

Final settlement.

The arca of land in the block wes 3962 aecres of whiech
idmonds was entitled to receive 2940 acres. [lowever, the
land was taken by the Crown in accordance with the Bay of
islands settlement et 1850, ldwonds received a grant for
the 70 acres he had fenced and was granted 550 acres of
country lande lic received compensation at the rate of 10/=-
per acre for the balanee -« 2320 acres, 1100,
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